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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

An original of this report form property filled out and verified shall be filed with the
Secretary of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities, 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor,
Post Office Box 350, Trenton, New Jersey 08625 on or before the last day of the third
month following the close of the calendar year.

One of the report should be retained by the respondent in its files. NOTE: If the
following schedules: VIZ., Important Changes During the Year, Comparative Balance
Sheet, Notes to Financial Statements, Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated
-Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion, Statement of Income for the
Year, Statement of Retained Earnings, and Electric/Gas Operating Revenues are filed
on or before the foregoing established filing date, the filing of the complete report, which
shall include the above expected schedules originally filed, should not be postponed
beyond the above established filing date without the formal request in writing in a timely
manner and, authorization from the Board.

This form of annual report is prepared in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts
for Electric/Gas Utilities prescribed by Federal Energy Regulatory commission and -
adopted by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities, and all accounting words and
phrases are to be interpreted in accordance with the said classifications.

Instructions should be carefully observed and each question should be answered fully
and accurately, whether it has been answered in a previous annual report or not. Where
the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it should be giving in response to any
particular inquiry. Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as
well as the year. Customary abbreviations maybe used in stating dates.

In any schedule does not apply to the respondent, such fact should be shown on the
schedule by the words 'not applicable’. A notation indicating same should also be made
in the "Remarks" column on the list of schedules. All schedules deemed to be not
applicable should be included in the annual report filing.

The spaces provided in this report are designed to be filled in on a typewriter having
elite-size type, and such a typewriter should be used if practicable.

Reports should be completed by means which result in a permanent record. The original
copy shall be made out in permanent black in or with permanent black typewriter

ribbon. Entries of a contrary or opposite character (such as decreases reported in a
column providing for both increases and decreases) should be enclosed in parentheses.

Commission authorization (abbreviated, Comm. Auth.) used in the report means the
authorization of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities or any other regulatory body.
Where a commission authorization is shown, the identity of the commissio should also
be giving.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

This form should be filled our so as to provide an annual report complete in itself.
References to report of previous years or to other reports, except as herein otherwise
specifically directed or authorized, should not be made in lieu of required entries.

Figures of a previous year reported for comparative purposes shall agree with those
shown in the annual report of that previous year, or be accompanied by an explanation
of the reason why they do not agree.

Additional statements inserted for the purpose of further explanation of accounts or
schedules should be made on durable paper conforming to this form in size and width of
margin. The inserts should be securely bound in the report. Inserts should bear the titles

of the schedules and report form page numbers to which they pertain.

If respondent so desires, cents may be omitted in the balance sheet, income statement,
and supporting schedules. All supporting schedules on an even-dollar basis, however,
shall agree with even-dollar amounts in the main schedules. Averages and extracted
figures, where cents are important, must show cents for reasons which are apparent.

The "Date of Report" on the top of each page is the Annual Report due date.

The word "Respondent" wherever used in this report, means the person, corporation,

agency, authority, or legal entity or instrumentality on whose behalf the report is
made.

In addition to filing this form, the respondent shall also file with the Board, immediately
upon publication, four copies of its latest annual report prepared for distribution (by
respondent or its parent) to stockholders, bondholders, or other security holders. If such
report is not prepared, that fact should be noted on the last page of this list of schedules.
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State of New Jersey
Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue 9th Floor
Post Office Box 350
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent: 02 Year of Report:

Public Service Electric and Gas Company December 31, 2011

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) : NA

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

80 Park Plaza. Newark, New Jersey 07101-0570

J05 Web Address of the Company: 06 Federal ID# of Respondent:
www.pseg.com FEIN-22-1212800

07 Name of Contact Person: 08 Title of Contact Person:
Tamara L. Linde Vice President - Requlatory

09 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code):

80 Park Plaza, Newark. New Jersey 07101-0570

10 Telephone Number of Contact Person: 11 FAX Number of Contact Person:
(973) 430-8058 (973) 430-5983
12 E-Mail Address of Contact Person: Tamara.Linde@pseqg.com

13 This Original Report is due on March 31, 2012;

Itis filed on March 30, 2012.

14 This is a Resubmission Report. Date Filed on (Month, Date, Year) NA




Corporate Officer Certification

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have read this New Jersey Board of Public Utilities ("Board") Annual Financial Report which is
prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") and adopted by the Board. Based on
my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report.

Based on my knowledge the financial statements, and other financial information (Comparative Balance
Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year, Statement of Cash
Flows, Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities, and Notes to the
Financial Statements) included in this report conform in all material respects with the FERC's Uniform
System of Accounts, as of, and for, the periods presented in this report.

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal accounting controls as defined by the FERC.
| have designed such internal accounting controls to ensure that material information relating to the
respondent and its subsidiaries, to the extent that the respondent has subsidiaries, is made known to me by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared. | have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal accounting controls as of a date within 90 days prior to the period in
which this report (evaluation date). | have presented in this report my conclusions about the effectiveness of
the internal accounting controls based on my evaluation as of the evaluation date.

| have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation, to the respondent's auditors and the audit
committee or persons performing similar functions, to the extent that respondent has an audit committee or
persons performing similar functions, that all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
accounting control which could adversely affect the respondent's ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial data and have identified for the respondent's auditors any material weaknesses in disclosure
controls and procedures and any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the respondent's internal accounting controls.

| have indicated in this report whether or not there were significant changes in internal accounting control
and procedures or in other factors that could significantly affect internal accounting controls and procedures
subsequent to the date of my most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

In addition, | have examined the remaining schedules contained in this report; to the best of my
knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements of
the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information
contained in this report, conform in all material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

15 Name: 16 Title:

Derek M. DiRisio VP & Controller

18 Date Signed:

g3 /30 //oz




PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

. This certification is made by the undersigned, Ralph Izzo, Chief Executive
Officer of Public Service Electric and Gas Company (the “Company”) and filed in
the annual report of this Company with the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities,
pursuant to 14:4-4A.3(c) of the New Jersey Administrative Code (“NJAC”).

. The undersigned has presented to the Board of Directors of the Company a
calculation of the assets of all non-utility associates as a percentage of total assets
of all public utilities and utility associates in the public utility holding company
system, as such terms are defined in Subchapter 4A of Title 14 of the NJAC as of
December 31, 2011.

. The undersigned has described to the Board of Directors of the Company the
methodology for making the calculation referenced above.

. The undersigned has prepared and presented to the Board of Directors of the
Company, subject to the authorization of said Board of Directors, this
certification.

. The undersigned hereby certifies, pursuant to 14:4-4A.3(c)(3) of the NJAC, that,
as of December 31, 2011, the percentage of assets in non-utility associates does
not exceed twenty-five percent of the aggregate assets of all public utilities and
utility associates in the public utility holding company system, as such terms are
defined in Subchapter 4A of Title 14 of the NJAC, and thus does not contravene
the applicable provisions of Subchapter 4A of Title 14 of the NJAC.

. This certification by the undersigned has been authorized by the Board of -

Directors of the Company by action taken on February 21, 2012, pursuant to 14:4-
4A.3(c)(3) of the NJAC.

Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 30, 2012



Assets as of

December 31,
Company Classification 2011%

| (millions)
Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated Utility Associate $ 967
PSEG Services Corporation Utility Associate 314
Public Service Electric and Gas Company Public Utility 16,476
PSE&G Transition Funding LLC Utility Associate 909
PSE&G Transition Funding I LLC Utility Associate 42
Public Service Electric and Gas Company - other subsidiaries Utility Associate 26
PSEG Power LLC Utility Associate 134
PSEG Fossil LLC and subsidiaries Utility Associate 5,170
PSEG Nuclear LLC and subisidiary Utility Associate 3,196
PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC Utility Associate 1,251
PSEG Power LLC - other subsidiaries Utility Associate 31
PSEG Energy Holdings L.L.C. Utility Associate 5
PSEG Global L.L.C. and subsidiaries Utility Associate 205

Aggregate Assets of Public Utility and Utility Associates 28,726
PSEG Resources L.L.C. and subsidiaries Nonutility Associate 1,076
Enterprise Group Development Corporation Nonutility Associate 19

Aggregate Assets of Nonutility Associates 1,095

Aggregate Consolidated Assets $ 29,821

l
Investments in Nonutility Associates as of December 31, 2011

| (millions)
PSEG Resources L.L.C. and subsidiaries $ 212
Enterprise Group Development Corporation 144

Aggregate Investments in Nonutility Associates $ 356
Aggregate Investments in Nonutility Associates $ 356 1.2%
Aggregate Assets of Public Utility and Utility Associates $ 28,726 )

* amounts shown represent assets of the company named and its direct and indirect subsidiaries, where noted. Such amounts

do not include investments in consolidated subsidiaries, intercompany receivables or other amounts which are eliminated

when preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.




Name of Respondent: This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report:
Public Service Electric and Gas Company [ x ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr.) As of
] A Resubmission 03/30/2012 December 31, 2011

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric and Gas Utility)

|[Enter in Remarks column the terms "none*, "not applicable”, or "NA”, as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit

ine # |Title of Schedul

r&ges where the responses are “none”, "not applicable”, or "NA".
Li

Form Ref. Page # Date Revised Remarks
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
JEINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
1 ]General Information FERC Form 1 101 Dec-87
2 Control Over Respondent FERC Form 1 . 102 Dec-96
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent FERC Form 1 103 Dec-96
4 Officers FERC Form 1 104 Dec-96
5 Directors FERC Form 1 105 Dec-95
Information of Formula Rates:
6 -FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Num. FERC Proceeding FERC Form 1 106-106a Dec-08
7 -Formula Rate Variances FERC Form 1 106b Dec-08 INONE
8 Security Holders and Voting Powers FERC Form 2 107 Dec-96
9 Important Changes During the Year FERC Form 1 108-109.1 Dec-96
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
10 -Assets And Other Debits FERC Form 1 110-111 Dec-08
1 -Liabilities and Other Credits FERC Fom 1 112113 Dec-08
12 Statement of Income For The Year FERC Form 2 114-116 Jun-04
13 |Statement Of Retained Earnings For The Year FERC Form 1 118-119 Feb-04
14  |Statement Of Cash Flows FERC Form 1 120-121 Dec-06
: Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive income and B : R .
15 Hedging Activities FERC Form 1 122a-122b Jun-02
16  ]Notes To Financial Statements FERC Form 1 122-123.xx Dec-96
ALANCE SHEE PPORTIN EDULE!
- ASSETS & OTHER DEBITS:
Summary of Utility Plant And Accumulated Provisions For
17 Depreciation, Amortizatation, And Depletion FERC Form 1 200-201 Dec-08
18 Nuclear Fuel Materials FERC Form 1 202-203 Dec-89 ENOT APPLICABLE
19 Electric Plant in Service FERC Form 1 204-207 Dec-05
20 |Gas Plant in Service FERC Form 2 204-209 Dec-96
21 Gas Property & Capacity Leased From/To Others FERC Form 2 212-213 Dec-96 NONE
22 Electric Plant Leased To Others FERC Form 1 213 Dec-95 NONE
23 Electric Plant Held For Future Use FERC Form 1 214 Dec-96
24 |Gas Plant Held for Future Use FERC Form 2 214 Dec-96 NONE
25 Construction Work in Progress - Electric FERC Form 1 216 Dec-08
26 Construction Work in Progress - Gas FERC Form 2 . 216 Dec-96
27 iNon-TraditionaI Rate Treatment Afforded New Projects FERC Form 2 217-217a Dec-07 NONE
28 Construction Overheads - Electric FERC Form 1 217 Dec-89
29 Construction Overheads - Gas FERC Form 2 217 Dec-89
30 General Description of Construction Overhead Procedures FERC Form 2 218.1-218a Dec-07
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Utility Plant -
31 Electric FERC Form 1 219 Dec-05
32 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Utility Plant - Gas FERC Form 2 219 Dec-06
33 |Gas Stored FERC Form 2 220 Apr-04 rNONE
34  |Nonutility Property - Electric FERC Form 1 221 Dec-95
35 Nonutlity Property - Gas FERC Form 2 221 Dec-89
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of
36 Nonutility Property-Acct. 122 FERC Form 2 221 Dec-89
37  |investments (Accts. 123, 124, and 136) FERC Form 2 222-223 Dec-96
38 Investments in Subsidiary Companies FERC Form 1 224-225 Dec-89
39 Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements FERC Form 2 226 Dec-88 NONE
40 Materials and Supplies FERC Form 1 227 Dec-05
41 Allowances (Accts. 158.1 and 158.2) FERC Form 1 228-229 Dec-95 NOT APPLICABLE

Page 1 of 4




Name of Respondent: This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report:
Public Service Electric and Gas Company [x ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr.) As of
[ 1 A Resubmission 03/30/2012 December 31, 2011
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric and Gas Utility)
F_n:r in Remarks column the terms "none", "not applicable”, or "NA", as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit
ages where the responses are "none”, "not applicable”, or "NA".
Line# [Title of Schedul Form Ref. Page # Date Revised Remarks
LANCE T SUPPORTIN HEDULES
ASSETS & OTHE BITS (contin H
Advances For Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries Or Commission
42 Certifications FERC Form 2 229 Dec-87 NONE
43 Prepayments FERC Form 2 230a Dec-96
44 |Extraordinary Property Losses FERC Form 1 230a Dec-88 NONE
45  |Unrecovered Plant And Regulatory Study Costs FERC Form 1 230b Dec-88
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study
46 Costs FERC Form 1 231 Mar-07
47 Preliminary Survey & Investigation Charges-Gas FERC Form 2 231 Dec-88
BALANCE SHEET AND SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS:
48 Other Regulatory Assets (Acct. 182.3) FERC Form 1 232 Dec-08
49 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Acct. 186) FERC Form 1 233 Dec-08
50 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes FERC Form 1 234 Dec-88
51 Capital Stock (Acct. 201 and 204) FERC Form 1 250-251 Dec-91
Capital Stock: subscribed, Liability for Conversion, Premium
Jon, and Installments Received on (Acct.s 202, 203, 205, 206,
52  ]207 and 212) FERC Form 2 252 Dec-96 INONE
53 - |Other Paid-in Capital (Accts. 208-211,inc.) FERC Form 1 253 “Dec-87 N
54  |Discount on Capital Stock (Acct. 213) FERC Form 2 254 Dec-96 NONE
55 |Capital Stock Expense (Acct. 214) FERC Form 2 254 Dec-96 NONE
Securities | d Or A d And Securities Refunded Or
56 |Retired During The Year FERC Form 2 255.1 Dec-96
57 Long-Term Debt (Accts. 221, 222, 223, and 224) FERC Form 1 256-257 Dec-96
Unamortized Debt Expense Premium & Discount On Long-
58 |Term Debt (Accts. 181, 225, 226) FERC Form 2 258-259 Dec-96
59 Unamortized Loss & Gain on Reacquired Debt FERC Form 2 260 Dec-96
Reconciliation Of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income
60 For Federal Income Tax FERC Form 1 261 Dec-96
61 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During The Year FERC Form 1 262-263 Dec-96
62 Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized - Gas FERC Form 2 264 Dec-88
63 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (Account 255) FERC Form 1 266-267 Dec-89
64 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Account 242) FERC Form 2 268 Dec-96
65 Other Deferred Credits (Acct. 253) FERC Form 1 269 Dec-08
66 Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements FERC Form 2 270-271 Dec-86 NONE
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES:
67 ‘- Accelerated Amortization Property FERC Form 1 272-273 Dec-96 NONE
68 - Other Property (Acct. 282) FERC Form 1 274-275 Dec-96
69 - Other (Acct. 283) FERC Form 1 276-277 Dec-96
70 Other Regulatory Liabilities (Acct. 254) FERC Form 1 278 Dec-08
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULE:
7 Quarterly Quantity and R By Rate Schedul FERC Form 2 299 Dec-08
72 Electric Operating Revenues (Acct. 400) FERC Form 1 300-301 Dec-08
73 Electric Operating Revenues (Cont'd - By Tax Class) FERC Form 1 301a Dec-96
74 |Gas Operating R (by FERC A t) FERC Form 2 300-301 Dec-07
Gas Operating Revenues (Cont'd - by Customer Class, Tax
75  |Class, & Reconciliation) FERC Form 2 G301a-G301c Mar-98 & Feb-92
76  |Regional Transmission Service Revenues FERC Form 1 302 Dec-05 NONE
Revenue From Transportation of Gas Of Others Through
77  |Gathering Facilities (Acct. 489.1) FERC Form 2 302-303 Dec-96 NONE
78  |Sales of Electricity By Rate Schedules FERC Form 1 304 Dec-95
Revenues From Transportation of Gas Of Others Through
79 |Transmission Facilities FERC Form 2 304-305 Dec-96
80 Revenues From Storing Gas Of Other FERC Form 2 306-307 Dec-96 INONE

Page 2 of 4




Name of Respondent: This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report:
Public Service Electric and Gas Company [ x ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr.) As of
[ 1A Resubmission 03/30/2012 December 31, 2011
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric and Gas Utility)
Enter in Remarks column the terms "none", "not applicable”, or "NA", as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit
pages where the responses are "none”, “not applicable®, or "NA".
Line # |Title of Schedule Form Ref. Page # Date Revised Remarks
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULE:
(Continued)
81 Other Gas Revenues (Acct. 495) FERC Form 2 308 Dec-96
82 Sales for Resale-Electric (Acct. 447) FERC Form 1 310-311 Dec-90
83 |Discounted Rate Services and Negotiated Rate Services FERC Form 2 313 Dec-07
84 |Sales of Products Extracted From Natural Gas FERC Form 2 315 Dec-86 |NONE
85 |Revenues From Natural Gas Processed By Others FERC Form 2 315 Dec-86 NONE
86 |Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses FERC Form 2 317-325 Dec-96
87 ° |Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses FERC Form 1 320-323 Dec-93
88 Number of Electric Department Employees FERC Form 1 323 Dec-95
89 Purchase Power (Account 555) FERC Form 1 326-327 Dec-90
90 Exploration And Development Expenses FERC Form 2 326 Dec-88 NONE
91 |Abandoned Lease (Acct. 797) FERC Form 2 326 Dec-88 NONE
92 Gas Purchases By Account FERC Form 2 G327 Dec-89
93 Gas Purchases by Vendor FERC Form 2 327-327A Dec-96
94 |Transmission Of Electricity For Others FERC Form 1 328-330 Dec-90
95 |Exchange And Imbalance Transactions FERC Form 2 328 Dec-96 NONE
96 Exchange Gas Transactions (Acct. 806) FERC Form 2 329-329B Dec-88 NONE
97 |Summary Of Gas Account FERC Form 2 329C Dec-88
98 |Transmission of Electricity By ISO/RTOs FERC Form 1 331 Mar-07 iNOT APPLICABLE
99 Gas Used In Utility Operation FERC Form 2 331 Dec-96 NONE
100 |Transmission Of Electricity By Others FERC Form 1 332 Feb-04 NONE
101 |Transmission & Compression Of Gas By Others FERC Form 2 332 Dec-96 NONE
102 |Other Gas Supplies (Acct. 813) FERC Form 2 334 Dec-96
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Electric and Gas (Account
103 |930.2) FERC Form 2 335 Dec-96
104 |[Depreciation And Amortization Of Electric Plant FERC Form 1 336-337 Dec-03
105 |Depreciation, Depletion, And Amortization Of Gas Plant FERC Form 2 336-338 Dec-96
106 Jincome From Utlll& Plant Leased To Others FERC Form 2 339 Dec-86 NONE
Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction And Interest
107 |Charge Accounts - Electric and Gas FERC Form 2 340 Dec-96
108 |Residential And Commercial Space Heating Customers FERC Form 2 343 Dec-88
Interruptible Off Peak, And Firm Sales To Distribution System
109 |industrial Customers FERC Form 2 343 Dec-88
110 |Field And Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas FERC Form 2 344-347 Dec-89 NONE
111 |Number of Gas Department Employees FERC Form 2 348 Dec-89
112 |COMMON SECTION:
113 |Regulatory Commission Expenses - Electric FERC Form 1 350-351 Dec-96
114 |Regulatory Commission Expenses - Gas FERC Form 2 350-351 Dec-96
115 |Research, Development, And Demonstration Activities FERC Form 1 352-353 Dec-08
116 |Research, Development, And Demonstration Activities FERC Form 2 352-353 Dec-93
117  |Employee Pensions and Benefits FERC Form 2 352 Dec-07
118 rDistribution Of Salaries And Wages FERC Form 1 354-355 Dec-88
119 |Common Utility Plant and Expenses FERC Form 1 356 Dec-87
Charges For Outside Professional And Other Consuitative
120 |Services (Acct. 923) - Electric & Gas FERC Form 2 357 Dec-96
121 |Amounts Included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements FERC Form 1 397 Dec-05
122 |Purchase & Sales of Ancillary Services FERC Form 1 398 Feb-04

Page 3 of 4




Name of Respondent: This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report:
Public Service Electric and Gas Company [x 1 An Original (Mo, Day, Yr.) As of
[ 1A Resubmission 03/30/2012 December 31, 2011

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric and Gas Utility)

pages where the responses are "none", "not applicable”, or "NA".

Line# |Title of Schedule

Form

Ref. Page #

Date Revised

|-Enter in Remarks column the terms "none"”, "not applicable”, or "NA", as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit

Remarks

. |ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
123 |Monthly Transmission System Peak Load
124 |Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load
125 |Electric Energy Account
126 |Monthly Peaks And Output
127 |Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)
128 |Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)

130 |Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants)

131 |Transmission Line Statistics

132 |Transmission Lines Added During Year

133  |Substations

134 |Transacti with A iated (Affiliated) Companies
135 |Electric Distribution Meters And Line Transformers
136 |Environmental Protection Facilities

137 |Environmental Protection Expenses

-Conduit, Underground Cale, And Submarine Cable
138 _ |(Distribution System)

OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM:

139 |System

140 |Street Lighting And Signal Systems

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

141  |Natural Gas Reserves And Acreage

142 JChanges In Estimated Natural Gas Reserves

143 |Net Realizable Value
144  |Natural Gas Production & Gathering Statistics
145 |Products Extraction Operations - Natural Gas
146 |Compressor Stations
147 |Gas And Oil Wells
148 |Field And Storage Lines
149 |Gas Storage Projects
150 |Transmission Mains/Lines (Acct. 367)
151  |Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations
152 |Transmission System Peak Deliveries
153 |Auxiliary Peaking Facilities
154 |Gas Account - Natural Gas
155 Shipber Supplied Gas by Quarter
156 |System Maps
157 |System Load Statistics
158 |Distribution Mains
159 |Gas Services and Meters
Stockholders' Reports Check Appropriate Box:

[ X ]Four Copies will be submitted.

] No Annual Report to Stockholder is prepared.

129 |Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)

UNDERGROUND TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS:

-Overhead Transmission System & Overhead Distribution

Changes In Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, And

FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1

FERC Form 1

FERC Form 1
FERC Form 1

FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2

FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2
FERC Form 2

400
400a
401a
401b

402-403
406-407
408-409
410
422-423
424-425
426-427

428

429

430

431

41
442

500-501
503

504-505
506
507

508-509
510
511

512-513
514

516-517
518
519
520
521

522.1
523
524
525

Jul-04
Jul-04
Dec-90
Dec-08
Dec-03
Dec-03
Dec-03
Dec-03
Dec-87
Dec-03
Dec-96
Dec-07
Dec-88
Dec-88
Dec-88

Dec-09
Dec-09

Dec-88
Dec-88
Dec-88
Dec-07
Dec-07
Dec-07
Dec-96
Dec-96
Dec-89
Dec-96
Dec-96
Dec-07
Dec-07
Dec-96
Dec-97
Dec-96
Dec-96

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE
NOT APPLICABLE
NOT APPLICABLE

NONE
NONE

|NOT AVAILABLE

NOT AVAILABLE

NONE
NONE

NONE
NONE
NONE
NONE
NONE
NONE
NONE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Public Service Electric and Gas Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) 0 A Resubmission 03/30/2012

Year/Period of Report

End of 2011/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account

are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Derek M. DiRisio, Vice President and Controller
Public Service Electric and Gas Company

80 Park Plaza, T9B

Newark, New Jersey 07102

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.

New Jersey, July 15, 1924, under "An Act Concerning Corporations" (Revision of 1896)

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or

trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.
N/a

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated.

PSE&G is a New Jersey corporation, incorporated in 1924, and has its principal executive offices at 80
Park Plaza, Newark, New Jersey 07102. PSE&G is an operating public utility company engaged principally in
the transmission and distribution of electric energy and the distribution of gas in New Jersey to
residential, commercial and industrial customers. PSE&G also earns revenue but no margins from commodity

sales in its role as provider of last resort for electric and gas.

PSE&G also offers appliance services and repairs to customers throughout its service territory.

In addition to our current utility products and services, PSE&G has implemented several programs to
improve efficiencies in customer energy use and increase the level of renewable generation within New

Jersey.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No
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CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

All of the issued and outstanding Common Stock of the Respondent is held by Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated, a New
Jersey Corporation, with its principal executive offices -at 80 Park Plaza, P.O. Box 1171, Newark, New Jersey 07101.
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CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business ' Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(@ (b) (¢ (d)
1| New Jersey Properties, Inc. Real Estate 100
2| PSE&G Transition Funding | LLC Securitization/Financing 100
3| PSE&G Transition Funding Il LLC Securitization/Financing 100
41 Public Service Corporation of New Jersey Research and Development 100 1)
5 | Public Service New Millennium Ec¢on. Dev. Fund Economic Development 99 (2)
6| PSEG Area Development L.L.C. Economic Development 100
7 | PSEG Site Finders L.L.C. Economic Development (3)
8| PSEG Economic Development L.L.C. Economic Development (3)
9

10

11 :

12

13

14

15

16

17

18| Note:

191 (1) Presently inactive

20| (2) Public Service Corporation of NJ owns 1%

21 (3) Subsidiary of PSEG Area Development LLC

22

23

24

25

26

27
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DIRECTORS

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Name (an(da ;I‘HIE) of Director

Principal Bu(sg;\ess Address

Ralph [zzo, Chairman of the Bd and Chief Exec Offcr

80 Park Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102

Albert R. Gamper, Jr.

Retired from the CIT Group, Livingston, NJ

Conrad K. Harper

Of Counsel Simpson Thacher & Bartlett, 425 Lexington Ave., NY,

Richard J. Swift

Retired from Foster Wheeler, Ltd., Clinton, NJ
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INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

X Yes
[] No

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

Line

No. | FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Docket No. ER08-1233-000

FERC Electric Tariff

Sixth Revised Volume No. 1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41
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Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[ Yes
No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Line
No.

Accession No.

Document
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

20111017-5128

10/17/2011

ER09-1257-000

PSE&G 2012 Annuaj PJM Interconnection

10/17/2011

Update filed i FERC Electric Tariff

accordance with 124 Sixth Revised Volume

FERC 161,303 (2008

20110526-5100

05/26/2011

ER09-1257-000

PSE&G Annual True

PJM Interconnection

05/26/2011

Up adjustment for it

FERC Electric Tariff

transmission formul4 Sixth Revised Volume

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

rate in accordance wi

10

its Formula Rate Imp.

11

lementation Protocolg

12

set forth in Attachmen

13

H-108 of the PJM OAT1

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46
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Security Holders and Voting Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and
state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since it
compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security
holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the
highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with
voting rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director, associated
company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to
any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants, or rights were

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of
book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such meeting:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.
NA
Total:
By Proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES

4. Number of votes as of (date): 02/17/2012

Line Name (Title) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
No Security Holder

(@) (b) () (d) (e)

TOTAL votes of all voting securities 506,050,478 506,050,478

TOTAL number of security holders

5
6
7 | TOTAL votes of security holders listed below
8
9
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year. )

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period. 7

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE -QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Inquiry 1:
NONE

Inquiry 2:
NONE

Inquiry 3:
NONE

Inquiry 4:
NONE

Inquiry 5:

NONE

Inqulry 6:

The New Jersey Board of Pubhc Utilities (BPU) has authorized PSE&G to issue long-term debt.(i) of not more than $1.3 billion and
(ii) as necessary to refinance outstanding amounts at a cost savings or more efficient management of its capital structure, through

December 31, 2011. (See IMO Petition of Public Service Electric and Gas Company for Authority through December 31, 2011,
Docket No. EF09030223)

In 2011, PSE&G issued $250 million of long-term debt (excluding securitized debt).
As of December 31, 2011, PSE&G had no commercial paper or short term debt outstanding,

Inquiry 7:
NONE

Inquiry 8:
The non-union average wage increase for 2011 was 2.08%, resulting in a cost of $2,476,800. The general union increase was 3.25%,
applied beginning in May 2011, resulting in a cost of $11,240,302

Inquiry 9:

REGULATORY ISSUES
Federal Regulation
FERC

FERC is an independent federal agency that regulates the transmission of electric energy and gas in interstate commerce and the sale of
electric energy and gas at wholesale pursuarit to the Federal Power Act (FPA) and the Natural Gas Act. PSE&G is a public utility as
defined by the FPA. FERC has extensive oversight over “public utilities” as defined by the FPA. FERC approval is usually required
when a public utility seeks to: sell or acquire an asset that is regulated by FERC (such as a transmission line or a generating station);
collect costs from customers associated with a new transmission facility; charge a rate for wholesale sales under a contract or tariff; or
engage in certain mergers and internal corporate reorganizations. : -

For us, the major effects of FERC regulation fall into four general categories:

. Regulation of Wholesale Sales———Generation/Market Issues
. Capacity Market Issues |

. Transmission Regulation

. Compliance

Regulation of Wholesale Sales—Generation/Market Issues
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1 ]
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Market Power—Under FERC regulations, public utilities must receive FERC authorization to sell power in interstate
commerce. They can sell power at cost-based rates or apply to FERC for authority to make market based rate (MBR) sales.
For a requesting company to receive MBR authority, FERC must first make a determination that the requesting company
lacks market power in the relevant markets. FERC requires that holders of MBR tariffs file an update every three years
demonstrating that they continue to lack market power. PSE&G was granted continued MBR authority from FERC in June
2011.

Capacity Market Issues

LCAPP—In 2011, the State of New Jersey concluded that new natural-gas fired generation was needed and enacted the
Long-Term Capacity Agreement Pilot Program Act (LCAPP Act) to subsidize 2,000 MW of new generation. The LCAPP
Act provided that subsidies would be offered through long-term standard offer capacity agreements (SOCAs) between
selected generators and the New Jersey Electric Distribution Companies (EDCs). The SOCA requires that the generator bid
in and clear in the PJM RPM base residual auction in each year of the SOCA term in order to receive the subsidized
payment. The SOCA requires each New Jersey EDC to provide the generators with guaranteed capacity payments funded by
ratepayers, calculated as the difference between the RPM clearing price for each year of the term and the guaranteed price
for each generator as set forth in its respective SOCA. The EDCs, including PSE&G, were directed to enter into fifteen-year
SOCAs with three generators selected by the BPU: CPV Shore, LLC (CPV), a subsidiary of Competitive Power Ventures,
Inc., Hess Newark, LLC (Hess), a subsidiary of Hess Corporation, and New Jersey Power Development LLC, a subsidiary
of NRG-Energy, Inc. Each of the New Jersey EDCs entered into the SOCAs as directed by the State; but did so-under
protest reserving their rights.

The NRG subsidiary filed a petition at the BPU claiming that there has been a material modification in PJM’s RPM that will
adversely affect its performance under the SOCA ‘and asked the BPU for relief through modifications to its SOCA. In
January 2012, PSE&G received a similar notice of dispute from another of the three selected generators. In February 2012,
the BPU announced that it would consider the NRG dispute in a proceeding, which will be presided over by the BPU’s
president. The BPU indicated that it would encourage the CPV and Hess subsidiaries to also participate in the proceeding.

In 2011, the BPU also initiated a second proceeding, not authorized by the LCAPP Act, to consider whether there is a need
for additional generation capacity in the state and whether there are rules or practices that inhibit the development of that
generation in the competitive market. The BPU Staff issued written recommendations on these issues in December 2011 and
recommended several options for the BPU to consider in the event that sufficient levels of new generation do not clear in the
2012 and 2013 RPM auctions. At this time, the BPU has not acted on the staff recommendations.

Legal challenges to the BPU’s implementation of the LCAPP Act, as well as to the constitutionality of the LCAPP Act were
filed and are pending.

Maryland is also considering similar subsidies to above-market new generation. In September 2011, the Maryland Public
Utility Commission (PUC) issued an order requiring its EDCs to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to procure up to 1,500
MW of new natural gas-fired generation located in the Southwest MAAC electrical region. The RFP would require up to a
20-year contract, with ratepayers paying the generator a fixed capacity amount and would require the generator to bid into
and clear the RPM auctions (similar to the LCAPP SOCA). Developments in Maryland may influence developments in New
Jersey regarding the construction of subsidized generation and i impact energy and capacity prices in PJM.

The impacts of the subsidized above-market contracts on RPM auction prices were mitigated, but not elnmnated, when
FERC ordered certain changes to the PJM Tariff, including a Minimum Offer Price Ruling (MOPR) that would restrict new
generation from bidding in RPM at less than an established minimum level established by Tariff, or a cost-based bid to the
extent that the generator can demonstrate that its costs are lower than the MOPR. The BPU, the Maryland PUC and other
parties have challenged the FERC’s MOPR order, and those challenges are pending.

Transmission Regulation

FERC has exclusive jurisdiction to establish the rates and terms and conditions of service for interstate transmission. We
currently have FERC-approved formula rates in effect to recover the costs of our transmission facilities. Under this formula,
rates are put into effect in January of each year based upon our internal forecast of annual expenses and capital
expenditures. Rates are then trued up the following year to reflect actual annual expenses/capital expenditures. Our allowed
ROE is 11.68% for both existing and new transmission investments and we have received incentive rates, affording a higher
ROE, for certain large scale transmission investments.
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Transmission Policy Developments— In 2010, FERC initiated a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (N OPR) proceeding to
evaluate whether reforms were necessary to current transmission planmng and cost allocation rules to stimulate additional
transmission development. The rulemaking also addressed the issue of whether the “right of first refusal” (ROFR) contained
in FERC-approved tariffs and contracts, under which incumbent transmission companies have a ROFR to build transmission
located within their respective service temtones should be eliminated. On July 21, 2011, FERC issued a Final Rule (Order
1000) in this proceeding. The Final Rule, among other things (i) directs regional planners such as PIM, to modlfy their
planning processes to “consider transmission needs driven by public policy requirements established by state or federal laws
or regulations™ (ii) directs regional planners to remove the ROFR from its tariffs and agreements, subject to exceptions for
certain types of projects and subject to a back-stop mechanism that may permit incumbent transmission owners to step in
and build transmission if third party developers’ projects are delayed (iii) réquires regional planners to develop regional cost
allocation methodologies consistent with certain articulated principles, including that costs be “roughly commensurate” with
project benefits and (iv) requires regional planners in nelghbormg regions to have a common interregional cost allocation
method for new interregional facilities. We and many other parties to the proceeding have sought rehearmg of the Final
Rule, Whmh remains pending. Ultlmate judicial appeals are likely. PJM has commenced a stakeholder process that will
develop 1mp1ement1ng details regardmg Order 1000. An expected outcome of this Final Rule is the construction of more
transmission through “public pohcy’ planning and the opening up of transmission construction and ownership to third-party
developers and to incumbents seeking to build outside of their service temtones We cannot predict the final outcome or
impact on us; however, specific implementation of the Order 1000 in the various regions, including within our service
territory, may exposé us to competition for construction of t transmlss1on addltlonal regulatory con51derat10ns and potential
delay with respect to future transmission projects. '

Transmission Expansion— In June 2007, PIM identified the need for the construction of the Susquehanna-Roseland line, a
new 500 kV transmission line intended to maintain the reliability of the electrical grid serving New Jersey customers. PTM
assigned construction responsibility for the new line to us and PPL Corporation (PPL) for the New Jersey and Pennsylvania
portions of the project, respectively. The estimated cost of our portion of this construction project is $750 million, and PTM
had originally directed that the line be placed into service by June 2012. Construction of the Susquehanna-Roseland line is
contingent upon obtaining all necessary federal, state, municipal and landowner permits and approvals. The construction of
the line has encountered significant local opposition. Although the BPU has memorialized its approval in a written order and
the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection has approved construction of the portion of the project crossing the
Highlands region, we have not received certain environmental approvals that are required for each of the Eastern and
Western segments of the Susquehanna-Roseland line, including from the National Park Service (NPS). In November 2011,
the NPS issued a draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) recommending a “no action” alternative that would require
re-routing of the project around the affected federal park areas. However, on March 29, 2012, the NPS identified a
“preferred alternative” for the final EIS, under which the project would follow the route of the existing transmission

line. This route was the one approved by state regulators including the BPU. The final EIS is expected to be issued in
October 2012. Currently, the expected in-service date for the Eastern segment of the project is June 2014 and for the
Western segment is June 2015, although further delays are poss1ble Delays in the constructlon schedule could impact the
timing of expected transmission revenues.

OnFebruary 3, 2011, certain environmental groups that were parties to the BPU proceeding approving the
Susquehanna-Roseland line and that appealed the BPU’s approval order filed a motion to reopen the agency record on the
grounds of ‘““changed circumstances,” including the delay in construction of the project and PJM’s issuance of a new load
forecast report. On January 12, 2012, the Appellate Division denied the motion. The underlying substantive appeal of the
BPU approval order remains pending, though oral argument has been scheduled.

In October 2010, PIM approved the North East Grid pro_]ect a 230 kV project running from Roseland to Hudson. This
project has an expected in-service date of June 2015 with an estimated cost of construction of $895 million. The North East
Grid project was approved in place of a previously approved 500 kV Branchburg—Roseland-Hudson (B-R-H) project. On
October 31, 2011, we filed a petition with FERC seeking Construction Work in Progress (CWIP) in rate base, 100%
abandonment cost recovery and a 100 basis point ROE adder with respect to the project. Notwithstanding protests filed by
the BPU and a group of state ratepayer advocates, including the New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel (Rate Counsel),
FERC granted our request for CWIP in rate base and 100% abandonment cost recovery, along with a 25 basis point ROE
adder, on December 31, 2011, effective January 1, 2012.

In its Regional Transmission Expansion Plan, PJM has approved our construction of several other 230 kV transmission
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projects. In April 2011, we filed a petition with FERC seeking incentive rates for five of these projects (Burlington-Camden
project, North Central Reliability project, the Mickleton-Gloucester-Camden project, Middlesex Switch Rack project and
Bayonne-Marion project). For each of these projects, we requested inclusion of 100% of CWIP in rate base and recovery of
100% of prudently incurred abandonment costs with an effective date of June 14, 2011. In June 2011, FERC granted the
requested incentives for three of the projects (Burlington-Camden, North Central Reliability and
Mickleton-Gloucester-Camden) with a total estimated capital investment of $1.0 billion, representing approximately 80% of
our request. .

In May 2011, we filed a petition with the BPU to site the North Central Reliability project. This project, which will mvolve
‘upgrading certain circuits and switching stations from 138 kV to 230 kV, is currently estimated to cost $390 million and has
an in-service date of June 2014. We expect the BPU to issue a decision in the second quarter of 2012.

In February 2011, the United States Court of Appeals for the 9th Circuit issued a decision Vacatmg the U.S. Department of
Energy s (DOE) 2006 Congestion Study and the two nat10na1 transmission corridor designations resultmg from the study,
including the Mid-Atlantic Corridor which encompasses all of the State of New Jersey. FERC back-stop siting authority
permits an entity bu1ldmg transm1551on to site the project at FERC under certain circumstances, including a State’s failure to
act within one year. However, since this authonty only attaches to transmission located within a DOE—de51gnated corridor,
FERC back-stop siting authonty may not be available to companies building transmxssxon in New Jersey, including us. The
DOE is expected to issue a new Congestion Study in 2012,

. PJM Transmission Rate Design—1n 2007, FERC addressed the issue of how transmission rates, pald by PJM transmission
customers and ultimately paid by retail customers, should be designed in PJM. FERC ruled that the cost of new high voltage
(500 kV and above) transmission facilities in PYM would be regionalized and paid for by all transmission customers on a
pro-rata basis. Each share is calculated annually based upon a zone’s load ratio share within PYM. For all existing facilities,
costs would be allocated using the pre-exis_ting zonal rate design. For new lower voltage transmission facilities, costs would
be allocated using a “beneficiary pays” approach. This FERC decision was subsequently upheld on rehearing but was then
appealed by other parties to the Umted States Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit.

In August 2009, the Court ruled that, w1th respect to new 500 kV and higher centrally-planned facilities, FERC had not
adequately justified its decision to regionalize these costs. Certain parties sought rehearing of the Court’s decision, which
requests were denied. The case was then remanded to FERC for further proceedings. FERC has not yet issued a decision.
The current allocation for new 500 kV and higher centrally-planned projects may remain in place or could be modified by
FERC. PIM’s Order 1000 stakeholder proceedings may also establish cost allocation rules regarding costs for transmission
facilities in PJM. :

Compliance

. Reliability Standards— Congress has required FERC to put in place, through the North American Electric Reliability
Council (NERC), national and regional reliability standards to ensure the reliability of the U.S. electric transmission and
generation system and to prevent major system blackouts. Many reliability standards have been developed and approved.
These standards apply both to reliability of physical assets interconnected to the bulk power system and to the protection of
critical cyber assets. Our generation assets were audited in 2011 and our utility assets will be audited in 2012. In addition,
many of our operating companies have been siibject to spot audits. NERC compliance represents a significant and
challenging area of compliance responsibility for us. As new standards are developed and approved, existing standards are
revised and registration requirements are modified which could increase our compliance responsibilities.

State Regulation

Since our operations are primarily located within New Jersey, our principal state regulator is the BPU, which oversees electric and
natural gas distribution companies in New Jersey. Our utility operations are subject to comprehensive regulation by the BPU including,
among other matters, regulation of retail electric and gas distribution rates and service, the issuance and sale of certain types of
securities and compliance matters.

We are also subject to various other states’ regulations due to our operations in those states.
- Rates

Retail Gas Transportation Rates—In July 2010, as part of our gas base rate proceeding, the BPU ordered a supplemental
and expedited review of certain issues related to the gas transportation rate that PSE&G charges to PSEG Power (Power).

On December 16, 2010, the BPU approved a settlement that resolved all remaining issues in our base rate case.
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The BPU also commenced a generic proceeding to evaluate the process and standards for all utilities to provide discounts to
their gas delivery customers, culminating in the issuance of an order in 2011. We, along with the other New Jersey gas
utilities, filed to implement tariffs with the BPU setting forth their individual processes by which customers can obtain
discounts. Our tariff remains pending at the BPU although we expect the BPU to issue-an order in the second quarter of
2012.

Rate Adjustment Clauses—In addition to base rates, we recover certain costs from customers pursuant to mechanisms,
known as adjustment clauses. These clauses permit, at set intervals, the flow-through of costs to customers related to
specific programs, outside the context of base rate case proceedings. Recovery of these costs is subject to BPU approval.
Costs associated with these clauses are deferred when incurred and amortized to expense when recovered in revenues.
Delays in the pass-through of costs under these clauses can result in significant changes in cash flow. Our Societal Benefits
Charge (SBC) and Non-utility Generation Charges (NGC) clauses are detailed in the following table:

(Over) Under Recovered
' ) Balance
Rate Clause ‘ 2011 Revenue as of December 31,2011

illions

256

NGC
RGGI Recovery Char € (RRC)

SBC —The SBC is a mechanism designed to ensure recovery of costs associated with activities required to be accomplished
to achieve specific government-mandated public policy determinations. The programs that are covered by the SBC (gas and
electric) are energy efficiency and renewable energy programs, the RAC, which covers the costs to clean up manufactured
gas plants and the USF. In addition, the electric SBC includes a Social Programs component. All components include
interest on both over and under recoveries. '

NGC —The NGC recovers the above market costs associated with the long-term power purchase contracts with non-utility
generators approved by the BPU. :

Gas Weather Normalization Clause —The purpose of tl'us clause is to remove the gas earnings volatility caused by
variations in the weather over the winter period. To the extent that the cumulative winter period is colder than normal, we
refund to customers the excess margin collected as a result of the weather. To the extent that the cumulative winter period is
warmer than normal, we have the opportunity to collect from customers the resulting margin shortfall.

RRC—On October 1, 2010, we filed a petition for an increase in the RRC, seeking a revenue increase of approximately
$18.7 million in electric revenue and $1.4 million in gas revenue on an annual basis. The filing sought to reset the RRC rate
components for five programs including: Carbon Abatement, the Energy Efficiency Economic Stimulus Program, the
Demand Response Program, Solar 4 All, and the Solar Loan II Program. These initiatives are intended to help New Jersey
meet its New Jersey Energy Master Plan (EMP) goal of reducing energy consumption by 20% by 2020 and to help improve
New Jersey’s economy through the creation of new jobs through the promotion of energy efficiency. In implementing these
initiatives, we are allowed to recover the costs of these programs on an annual basis through a true-up mechanism.

A Decision and Order was issued by the BPU in December 2011 finalizing the 2009 Carbon Abatement Stipulated
provisional rates of approximately $3.9 million on an annual basis. This Order also approved a stipulation regarding the
October 2010 RRC filing which resulted in a net annual revenue increase of $18.7 million in the electric RRC rates while
maintaining the gas RRC rates at the current level.

&
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Recent Rate Adjustments

. USF/Lifeline — The USF is an energy assistance program mandated by the BPU to provide payment assistance to low
income customers. The Lifeline program is a separately mandated energy assistance program to provide payment assistance
to elderly and disabled customers. On June 30, 2011, the State’s electric and gas utilities filed to reset the statewide rates for
the USF and Lifeline programs. The filed rates were subsequently updated and approved in a written order effective
November 1,2011. The approved USF rates are set to recover $242 million on a statewide basis. Of this amount, the
electric rates are set to recover $185 million and the gas rates $57 million. The rates for the Lifeline program are set to
recover $49 million and $22 million for electric and gas, respectively. We earn no margin on collection of the USF and
Lifeline programs, resulting in no 1mpact on Net Income. :

. SBC/NGC — In August 2010, we made our 2010 annual SBC/NGC filing requesting an $85.4 million electric increase and
a $17.2 million gas decrease. On February 11, 2011, we filed a sttpulatxon of settlement with the Administrative Law Judge
(ALJ). The snpulatlon was executed by all partles and allows us to increase electric SBC/NGC rates by $85.4 million and
decrease gas SBC rates by $17.2 million, both on an annual basis. The stipulation was approved by the ALJ and adopted by
the BPU by written order dated March 9, 2011, with rates effective April 1,2011. On March 12, 2012, we made our anuual
SBC/NGC filing requesting a $4.9 million electric increase and a $28.7 million gas increase. The matter is pending.

. RAC — In November 2010, we filed a RAC 18 petition with the BPU requesting an increase in electric and gas RAC rates

of approximately $3 million and $1 million, respectively. In May 2011, a settlement was signed by the parties and filed with

the ALJ for the requested amounts. Also in May 2011, the ALJ issued an Initial Decision adopting the executed stipulation
of the parties to the proceeding. The ALJ’s Initial Decision was approved by the BPU in June 2011.

In November 2011, we filed a RAC 19 petition with the BPU requesting a decrease in electric and gas RAC reveflues onan
annual basis of $8.9 million and $10.1 million, respectively. We are seeking an Order by second quarter of 2012 and are
currently in the discovery phase of the proceeding.

Energy Supply

BGS—New Jersey’s EDCs provide two types of BGS, the default electric supply service for customers who do not have a
third party supplier. The first type, which represents about 82% of PSE&G’s load requirements, provides default supply
service for smaller industrial and commercial customers and residential customers at seasonally-adjusted fixed prices for a
three-year term (BGS-Fixed Price). These rates change annually on June 1 and are based on the average price obtained at
auctions in the current year and two prior years. The second type provides default supply for larger customers, with energy
priced at hourly PJM real-time market prices for.a contract term of 12 months (BGS-CIEP).

All of New Jersey’s EDCs jointly procure the supply to meet their BGS obligatioﬁs through two concurrent auctions
authorized each year by the BPU for New Jersey’s total BGS requirement. These auctions take place annually in February.
Results of these auctions determine which energy suppliers provide BGS to New Jersey’s EDCs.

PSE&G’s total BGS-Fixed Price eligible load is expected to be approxunately 8,500 MW. Approx1mately one-third of this
load is auctioned each year for a three-year term. Current pricing is as follows;

2009 2010 2011 2012

FEEE Wm;))i

3 Month erms Endin

(A)  Prices set in the February 2012 BGS auction will become effective on June 1, 2012 when the 2009 BGS auction
agreements expire.

The BPU once again approved the auction process for 2012 with no significant changes to the process. However, as part of
the BPU Order, the BPU Staff was directed to initiate a proceeding to review aspects of the BGS procurement process at the
conclusion of the 2012 procurement, with an expected resolution by the end of May 2012.
For additional information, see Note 5. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities and Note 11. Commitments and Contingent
Liabilities.
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BGSS—BGSS is the mechanism approved by the BPU designed to recover all gas costs related to the supply for residential
customers. BGSS filings are made annually by June 1 of each year, with an effective date of October 1. PSE&G’s revenues
are matched with its costs using deferral accounting, with the goal of achieving a zero cumulative balance by September 30
of each year. In addition, we have the ability to put in place two self-implementing BGSS increases on December 1 and
February 1 of up to 5% and also may reduce the BGSS rate at any time.

PSE&G has a full requirements contract through March 2012 with Power to meet the supply requirements of default service
gas customers. Power charges PSE&G for gas commodity costs which PSE&G recovers from customers. Any difference
between rates charged by Power under the BGSS contract and rates charged to PSE&G’s residential customers are deferred
and collected or refunded through adjustments in future rates. PSE&G earns no margin on the provision of BGSS.

On June 1, 2011, PSE&G made its annual BGSS filing with the BPU. The filing requested a decrease in annual BGSS
revenue of $16.1 million, excluding sales and use tax, to be effective October 1, 2011. This represented a reduction of
approximately 1.1% for a typical residential gas heating customer. On September 22, 2011, the BPU approved the
Stipulation of the parties, which 1mplemented the filed BGSS rate, on a provisional basis; effective October 1,2011.

On November 21, 2011, PSE&G provided notice to the BPU of a decrease in its BGSS-Residential Gas (RSG) Commodity
Charge to be effective December 1, 2011. The self-implementing rate decrease was designed to bring a projected over
collected balance of $56 million to zero by the end of September 2012. The annual impact of the decrease for the average
residential heating customer is approximately 4.6%. On January 18, 2012, PSE&G provided notice to the BPU of another
self-implementing one-month bill credit of 15 cents per therm (including sales and use tax) for its BGSS-Residential Gas
customers to be effective February 1 through February 29, 2012.

PSE&G had executed a Stipulation between the parties which would make the current provisional BGSS rate final and
resolve all issues of the proceeding. The Stipulation was approved by the BPU on March 12, 2012.

Energy Policy

New Jersey Energy Master Plan (EMP)— New Jersey law requires that an EMP be developed every three years, the
purpose of which is to ensure safe, secure and reasonably-priced energy supply, foster economic growth and development
and protect the environment. The most recent EMP was finalized in December 2011.

The 2011 EMP places an emphasis on expanding in-state electricity resources and reducing energy costs. The plan also
recognizes the impact of climate change and accepts the previously set goal of a 22.5% target for the renewable portfolio
-standard (RPS) in 2021. It also references a goal that 70% of New Jersey’s energy supplies should be from clean energy
sources by 2050. To meet this goal, the plan redefines clean energy to include nuclear, natural gas and hydro power along
with defined renewable sources and proposes a number of changes aimed at reducing the cost of achieving the 22.5% goal.

Specific program initiatives in the EMP include: .
. construction of new combined cycle natural gas plants through the implementation of LCAPP, with the continued

State challenge to FERC and PJM policies on market pricing rules in the capamty market;
. support for construction of new nuclear generation;
. changes to the solar program to reduce cost, expand opportunities, expand transparency and ensure economic and
environmental benefits;
. expanded natural gas use to meet energy needs;
. development of decentralized combined heat and power;
. redesign of the delivery of state energy efficiency programs, and
. continued support for implementation of off-shore wind, without setting a specific capacity goal

Solar Initiatives—In order to spur investment in solar power in New J ersey and meet renewable energy goals, we have
undertaken two major initiatives at PSE&G.

. Solar Loans: The first program helps finance the installation of 81 MW of solar systems throughout our electric

service area by providing loans to customers. The borrowers can repay the loans over a period of either 10 years (for
residential customer loans) or 15 years (for non-residential customers), by providing us with solar renewable energy
certificates (SRECs) or cash. The value of the SRECs towards the repayment of the loan is guaranteed to be not less
than a floor price. SRECs received by us in repayment of the loan are sold through a periodic auction. Proceeds will

be used to offset program costs.
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The total investment of both phases of the Solar Loan Program is expected to be between $200 million and $250
million once the program is fully subscribed, projects are built and loans are closed. As of December 31, 2011, we
have provided a total of $127 million in loans for 518 projects representing 38 MW.

. Solar 4 All: The second solar initiative is the Solar 4 All Program under which we are investing approxunately $451
million to develop 80 MW of utility-owned solar photovoltaic (PV) systems over four years. The program consists of
centralized solar systems S00kW or greater installed on PSE&G-owned property and third-party sites in our electric
service territory (40 MW) and solar panels installed on distribution system poles (40 MW). We sell the energy and
capacity from the systerns in the PJM wholesale electricity market. In addition we sell any SRECs received from the

projects through the same auction used in the loan program. Proceeds from these sales are used to offset program
costs. :

Asof December 31, 2011 26 MW of solar panels had been mstalled on approxmately 120, 000 dxstrxbutlon poles
with an investment of approximately $185 million. In addition during 2011, 33 MW of centralized solar systems
representing 19 projects were placed in service with an investment of approximately $160 million. An additional 6
MW is expected to be placed into service in the first quarter of 2012 and additional projects are in various stages of
negotiation and development.

- On January 18, 2012, the BPU 1ssued an order mdlcatmg that it w111 conduct a proceedmg to address the proposed
placement of solar panels on the poles. A negatlve determination by the BPU could impact our abﬂnty to complete
- -the-Solar 4 -All pole mounted installations. - L et e e e e e s i e .

Solar Generic Proceeding—The BPU is conducting a generic proceeding to examine whether existing utility rate-based
solar programs, including ours, should be expanded, modified or discontinued once the current programs expire or the
authorized level of solar installations has been achieved. Although the current programs are not expected to be affected, the
proceeding will examine the costs and benefits of all of these programs. The proceeding is expected to conclude in the
second quarter of 2012 with BPU Staff recommendations to the BPU, which may then be reflected in an order. We have
advocated for expansion of our solar investment programs as part of this proceeding.

Capital Infrastructure Programs (CIP I and CIP II)—We have received “approval from the BPU for programs that prov1de
for accelerated investment in utility infrastructure. The goal of these accelerated capital investments is to improve the State’s
economy through the creation of new jobs. The original CIP I program, approved in 2009, included 38 qualifying projects
totaling $694 million of investment. In July 2011, the BPU approved CIP II which included an additional 30 qualifying
projects totaling approximately $78 million and $195 million in expenditures for gas and electric, respectively. The CIP II
program investments are to be completed and placed in service by December 2012,

In conjunction with the approval of CIP II, we agreed to additional base spending of approximately $96 nulhon, excluding
new business for the period 2011 through 2013.

The CIP programs require periodic filings to 1mplement the rates to recover mvestment costs at which times the BPU
reviews the prudency of the implementation of the programs. CIP I was completed in June 2011 and in September 2011, we
filed a final CIP I petition for $60 million in revenue requirements to roll the remaining projects into base rates. An Order is
expected in 2012. In November 2011, we filed our first annual recovery petition for CIP II for the period ending December
31, 2011.

LCAPP—See Federal Regulation—Capacity Market Issues above.

Storm Damage Recovery—On August 26, 2011, we filed a petition with the BPU requesting permission to defer
incremental storm related costs and the opportunity to seek recovery in our next base rate proceeding. This proceeding
remains pending. We have deferred approximately $31 million in incremental Operation and Maintenance (O&M) storm
costs associated with Hurricane Irene. In addition, we deferred approximately $26 million in incremental O&M related to a
severe October 2011 snow storm.

BPU Audlts

Management/Affiliate Audit—The BPU engaged a contractor to perform a comprehenswe audit with respect to the
effectiveness of management and transactions among affiliates, which began in October 2009. In 2011, we received a full
draft audit report, which included recommendations for changes in practices at PSE&G and its affiliates. We have provided

comments back to the auditors on all chapters of the report. The BPU may enforce the recommendations in whole or in part
by Order.
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BPU Investigations

RRC/CIP—In January 2012, the Rate Counsel filed a letter with the BPU requesting the BPU to take prompt action to
investigate certain allegations of wrong doing in PSE&G’s Solar 4 All, Energy Efficiency Economic Stimulus, and CIP I
programs that were raised by three ex-employees in a lawsuit filed on December 20, 2011. At a public meeting on January
18, 2012, the BPU indicated that it would seek to obtain certain pertinent information from PSE&G prior to determining
whether an investigation was warranted.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Changing environmental laws and regulations significantly impact the manner in which our operations are currently conducted and
impose costs on us to reduce the health and environmental impacts of our operations. To the extent that environmental requirements
are more stringent and compliance more costly in certain states where we operate compared to other states that are part of the same
market, such rules may impact our ability to compete within that market. Due to evolving environmental regulations, it is difficult to
project future costs of compliance and their impact on competition. Capital costs of complying with known pollution control
requirements are included in our estimate of construction expenditures. The costs of compliance associated with any new requirements
that may be imposed by future regulations are not known, but may be material.

Areas of environmental regulation may include, but are not limited to:
. chmate change and

. hazardous substance hablhty

For additional information related to environmental matters, including hazardous substance liabilities, see Legal Proceedings and Note
11. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities.

Climate Change

. Climate Related Legislation—The federal government may consider legislative proposals to define a national energy policy
and address climate change. Proposals under consideration include, but are not limited to, provisions to establish a national clean
energy portfolio standard and to establish an energy efficiency resource,standard. Provisions of any new proposal may present material
risks and opportunities to our businesses. The final design of any legislation will determine the impact on us, which we are not now
able to reasonably estimate.

Hazardous Substance Liability

The production and delivery of electricity, the distribution of gas and, formerly, the manufacture of gas, results in various by-products
and substances classified by federal and state regulations as hazardous. These regulations may impose liability for damages to the
environment from hazardous substances, including obligations to ¢conduct environmental remediation of discharged hazardous
substances as well as monetary payments, regardless of the absence of fault and the absence of any prohibitions against the activity
when it occurred, as compensation for injuries to natural resources. Our historic operations and the operations of hundreds of other
companies along the Passaic and Hackensack Rivers are alleged by federal and state agencies to have discharged substantial
contamination into the Passaic River/Newark Bay Complex. For additional mformatlon see Note 11. Commitments and Contingent
Liabilities.

Site Remediation— The Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(CERCLA) and the New Jersey Spill Compensation and Control Act (Spill Act) require the remediation of discharged
hazardous substances and authorize the EPA, the NJDEP and private parties to commence lawsuits to compel clean-ups or
reimbursement for such remediation. The clean-ups can be more complicated and costly when the hazardous substances are
in a body of water.

Natural Resource Damages—CERCLA and the Spill Act authorize the assessment of damages against persons who have
discharged a hazardous substance, causing an injury to natural resources. Pursuant to the Spill Act, the NJDEP requires
persons conducting remediation to characterize injuries to natural resources and to address those injuries through restoration
or damages. The NJDEP adopted regulations concerning site investigation and remediation that require an ecological
evaluation of potential damages to natural resources in connection with an environmental investigation of contaminated
sites. The NJDEP also issued guidance to assist parties in calculating their natural resource damage liability for settlement
purposes, but has stated that those calculations are applicable only for those parties that volunteer to settle a claim for
natural resource damages before a claim is asserted by the NJDEP. We are currently unable to assess the ‘magnitude of the
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potential financial impact of this regulatory change, although such impacts could be material.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are party to various lawsuits and regulatory matters in the ordinary course of business. For info;maﬁon regarding material legal
proceedings, other than those discussed below, see Note 11. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities.

Con Edison (Con Ed)

In 2001, Con Ed filed a complaint with FERC against PSE&G, PJM and NYISO asserting a failure to comply with agreements
between PSE&G and Con Ed covering 1,000 MW of transmission. On September 16, 2010, FERC approved a settlement agreement
entered into by PSE&G, Con Ed, PJM, NYISO and others. This settlement provides the basis for moving forward with Con Ed after
the current contracts expire in 2012 and settles all issues associated with the existing contracts, including cases pending in the D.C.
Circuit Court of Appeals. However, dismissal of these court cases is contingent upon receipt of a final, non-appealable order from the
FERC. One party to the proceeding sought rehearing of the FERC approval order, which FERC denied in an order issued on April 8,
2011. The party then appealed this decision to the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals. This appeal is pending.

Environmental Matters

The following items are environmental matters involving goverhmental authorities not discussed elsewhere in this Annual Report. We
do not expect expenditures for any such site relating to the items listed below, individually or for all such current sites in the aggregate,
to have a material effect on our financial condition, results of operations and net cash flows.

(1) Claim made in'1985 by the U.S. Department of the Interior under CERCLA with respect to the Pennsylvania-Avenue and
Fountain Avenue municipal landfills in Brooklyn, New York, for damages to natural resources. The U.S. Government

alleges damages of approximately $200 million. To PSE&G’s knowledge there has been no action on this matter since
1988.

2) Various Spill Act directives were issued by the NJDEP to PRPs, including PSE&G with respect to the PJP Landfill in Jersey
City, Hudson County, New Jersey, ordering payment of costs associated with operation and maintenance, interim remedial
measures and a Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study (RI/F S) in excess of $25 million. The directives also sought
reimbursement of the NJDEP’s past and future oversight costs and the costs of any future remedial action.

3) Claim by the EPA, Region ITI, under CERCLA with respect to a Cottman Avenue Superfund Site, a former non-ferrous
scrap reclamation facility located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, owned and formerly operated by Metal Bank of America,
Inc. PSE&G, other utilities and other companies are alleged to be liable for contamination at the site and PSE&G has been
named as a PRP. A Final Remedial Design Report was submitted to the EPA in September of 2002. This document
presented the design details of the EPA’s selected remediation remedy. PSE&G and other utility companies as members of a
PRP group entered into a Consent Decree and agreed to implement a negotiated EPA selected remediation remedy. The
PRP group implementation of the remedy was completed in 2010. Although subject to EPA approval and oversight, long
term monitoring activities designed to demonstrate the effectiveness of the implemented remedy are planned through 2018
at an estimated cost of $2.8 million.

“4) The Klockner Road site is located in Hamilton Township, Mercer County, New Jersey, and occupies approximately two
acres on PSE&G’s Trenton Switching Station property. In 1996, PSE&G entered into a memorandum of agreement with the
NJIDEP for the Klockner Road site pursuant to which PSE&G conducted an RI/FS and remedial action at the site to address
the presence of soil and groundwater contamination. Anticipated future activities at the site include the filing of
certification(s) with NJDEP once every two years regarding the effectiveness of engineering and institutional controls,

quarterly groundwater monitoring for several years and the installation of additional off-site groundwater monitoring wells
as directed by NJDEP.

Inquiry 10:
NONE

Inquiry 11:
NONE
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Inquiry 12:

See the discussion of important regulatory and legal issues provided above.

Inquiry 13:

See the changes in Officers and Directors provided on pages 104 and 105.

Inquiry 14: ‘
NOT APPLICABLE
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Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
()] (b) (c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 14,843,988,032, 13,883,389,151
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 564,937,264| 240,165,584
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 15,408,925,296 14,123,554,735
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 4,759,899,328 4,569,631,547
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 10,649,025,968 9,553,923,188
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0] 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 10,649,025,968 9,553,923,188
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121) T ' 2,856,941 2,856,941
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 463,733 436,810
20 - | investments in Associated Companies (123) 33,364,573 33,364,573
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225- 21,778,286
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) . _Y
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 273,299,709, 223,874,010
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciationt Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0] 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 57,136,106 54,049,703
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 4,350,181 16,762,059
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 392,322,063 352,143,162
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS . ,,
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0| 0
35 |Cash (131) 27,802,543 20,618,871
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 9,488,259 9,597,699
37 | Working Fund (135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) . 114,700,000 224,200,000
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 4,706,263 2,559,810
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 700,003,933 835,024,923
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 57,714,168 60,401,804
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 56,470,347| 67,314,283
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 42,095,820 51,034,352
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 191,656,094 401,272,190
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 0| 0
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (1 52) 227 0 0
47 |Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 93,993,248 89,359,160
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0] 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Public Service Electric and Gas Company (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 03/30/2012 End of 2011/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
. (@) (b) (c) (d)
53 |(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0| 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 116,844,733 116,450,762
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 . |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 40,302,249, 39,455,579
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 714,856 1,403,809
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 289,389,129 400,195,284
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 6,786,030 4,057,753
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 4,350,181 17,094,838
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 4,350,181 16,762,059
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 1,639,726,978] 2,188,650,492
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 18,053,691 20,832,481
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a o N )
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 6,884,406 8,734,240
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 4,112,337,465) 4,028,856,471
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 2,231,591 970,798
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 400,798 325,075
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 16,067,910 12,950,027
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 - | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 95,914,963 102,136,583
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 340,446,373 342,728,309
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 4,592,337,197| 4,517,533,984
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 17,273,412,206) 16,612,250,826
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Public Service Electric and Gas Company (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 03/30/2012 endof ___ 2011/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
- Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
, (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 892,260,275 892,260,275
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0o 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 1,405,937,329] 1,405,937,329
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0f 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 2,343,453,231 2,122,983,462
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 3,316,443 3,210,847
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 1,653,949 395,904
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 4,646,621,227 4,424,787,817
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT .
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 4,277,625,700) 4,291,625,700]
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0| 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) = 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 7,165,561 7,849,301
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 4,270,460,139| 4,283,776,399
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
| 26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 16,055,769 14,271,435
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 354,894,342 382,305,611
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 901,767,371 771,061,679
31 |- Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 225,865,865 216,107,749
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 1,498,583,347| 1,383,746,474
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 0 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 498,157,206 404,925,668
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) ‘ 0l 0
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 483,717,185 499,007,173
41 | Customer Deposits (235) ' 96,294,913 94,119,616
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 4,110,564] 29,532,306
43 |Interest Accrued (237) 81,481,392 81,930,741
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent ‘

Public Service Electric and Gas Company

This Report is:

(&) An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report

~(mo, da, yr)
©03/30/2012

end of

Year/Period of Report

2011/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@ntinued)

Line Current Year Prior Year

No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance

Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 i 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 955,174 3,871,008
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 386,591,351 365,098,532
49 '} Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) . of B ¢
50 - | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 6,722,465} 11,978,963
51 ' |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities ) 0 - 0]
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) ~0 0]
53 :*| (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges i) <0
54 - | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 1,558,030,250 -1,490,464,007
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS e s N T

56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) '17,284,246| . - 16,682,189
5§57 . | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 . :426,773,740] - 84,603,876
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) R e 0
59 "] Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 767,425,931 981,622,639
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 - 354,820,899 465,253,619
61 "} Unamortized Gain on'Reaquired Debt (257) s 0 : C 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 - - . 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) © 2,738,806,345 2,082,682,005|
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 1,294,606,082 - - 1,398,631,801
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) - 5,299,717,243 © 5,029,476,129
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 16,612,250,826

17,273,412,206] . -
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Name of Respondent This Rﬁsort Is: I(D've,:te Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . . (1) An Original o, Da, Yr
Public Service Electric and Gas Company (2) [JAResubmission 03/30/2012 End of 2011/Q4

Statement of Income

Quarterly i

1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (j) the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the prior year quarter,

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly, if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
customers or which may resuit in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting mehods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes

14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

Title of Account Reference Total Total Current Three Prior Three
: -Page ~Current Yearto.. Prior Year to Date ~.Months Ended Months Ended .
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Line @) for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarter
(b) () (@ C] ®

No.

1 |UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2  |Gas Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 6,939,570,199 7,438,763,733 0 0

3  |Operating Expenses

4 Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 4,998,851,849 5,771,607,409 0 0

5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 158,013,491 152,175,857 0 0

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 339,796,679 306,179,333 0 0

7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-338 0 0 0 0

8 Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 9,669,475 8,462,338 0 0

9 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406) 336-338 0 0 0 0
10 | Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecavered Plant and Reg. Study Costs (407.1) 181,213,675 208,604,355 0 0
11 | Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 0 0 0
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 0 0 0 0
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0 0 0
14 | Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 181,816,562 184,924,849 0 0
15 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 262-263 ( 293,223,316) ( 284,753,156) 0 0
16 | Income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 0 0 0 0
17 | Provision of Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 926,628,245 681,279,283 0 0
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1) 234-235 345,426,839 218,711,823 0 0
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) 42,187,118 48,431,428 0 0
20 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0 0 0
21 Losses from Disposition of Utifity Plant (411.7) 0 0 0 0
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0 0 0
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0 0 0
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 17,800 16,876 0 0
25 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 thru 24) 6,199,544,739 6,858,216,749 0 0
26 Net Utility Operating Income. (Total of lines 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 116,

line 27) 740,025,460 580,546,984 0 0
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Name of Respondent T1his Report Is: ?ﬁte Bf R$|))ort Year/Period of Report
. . . X|An Original 0, Da, Yr
Public Service Electric and Gas Company EZ; A Resgbmission 03/30/2012 End of 2011/Q4
Statement of Income
Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility
Current Previous Current Previous Current -Previous

) Ye_aar to Date Year to Date Ygar to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date

Line (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) ) (in dollars) (in dollars)

No. (9) (h) 0] (in dollars) (K) ()

' (1)

1
: 2 4,731,963,234 4,974,789,692 2,207,606,965 2,463,974,041 0 0
3
|4 3,316,066,577 3,757,341,715 1,682,785,272 2,014,265,694 0 0
5 124,861,683 123,761,665 33,151,808 28,414,192 0 0
6 238,927,338 211,837,542 100,869,341 94,341,791 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 5,561,161 4,781,521 4,108,314 3,680,817 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 162,214,086 199,275,573 18,999,589 9,328,782 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 122,564,774 125,447,890 59,251,788 59,476,959 0 0
15 ( 180,888,816) ( 129,262,994) ( 112,334,500) ( 155,490,162) 0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 643,119,187 437,990,872 283,509,058 243,288,411 0 0
18 265,311,213 195,008,802 80,115,626 23,703,021 0 0
19 45,325,134 45,810,946 ( 3,138,016) 2,620,482 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 17,800 16,876 0 0 0 0
25 4,212,457,711 4,581,992,804 1,987,087,028 2,276,223,945 0 0
26 519,505,523 392,796,888 220,519,937 187,750,096 0 0
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Name of Respondent T1his R)e( P Xﬂ IS: I(:l)\ﬁte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) - . n Origin: 0, Ua, YT,
Public Service Electric and Gas Company EZ; A Resgbr::ssion 03/30/2012 End of 2011/Q4
Statement of Income(continued)
Title of Account Reference Total Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Current Year to Prior Year to Date Months Ended Months Ended
‘Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Line (@) for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarter
(b) {e) (d) (€) Ui
No.
27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 740,025,460 580,546,984
28 |OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS ,
29 [Other Income
30 | Nonutility Operating Income !
3 Revenues form Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 0 0 0 0
32 (Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 0} 0 0 0
33 Revenues from Nonutility Operations (417) 0 0 0 0
34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 0 0 0 0
35 Nonoperating Rental income (418) ( 27,095), ( 27,099) 0 0
36 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 105,600 (376,610 0 0
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 18,011,194 11,561,042 0 0
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 9,215,657] 4,828,748 0] 0
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 6,799,153 18,245,280 0 0
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 173,145 142,785 0 0
41 TOTAL Other Income (Total of lines 31 thru 40) 34,277,654 34,374,146 0 0
42  |Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 6,634 2,71 0 0
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) . - R 0 ) | 0
45 | Donations (426.1) 340 2,629,011 2,572,697 0 0
46 | Life Insurance (426.2) 0 0 0 0
47 | Penalties (426.3) 479,064 138,045 0 0
48 | Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 4,332,090 5,538,473 0 0
49 | Other Deductions (426.5) 2,843,947 15,279,241 0 0
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 340 10,290,746) 23,531,167 0 0
51 |Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 389,873 307,584 0 0
53 '} Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 14,362,318] 19,701,838 0 0
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 0 0 0 0
55 | Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 2,922,044 4,225,643 0 0
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 10,113,984 20,712,832 0 0
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustments-Net (411.5) 0 0 0 0
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0 0 0 0
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 7,560,251 3,522,233 0 0
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 16,426,657 7,320,746 0 0
61 |INTEREST CHARGES
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 217,282,919 209,187,300 0 0
63 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 3,361,974 2,898,078 0 0
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 7,686,819 7,672,430 0 0
65 | (Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 0 0 0 0
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 0 0 0 0
67 | Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 340 0 0 0 0
68 | Other interest Expense (431) 340 11,856,832 12,027,928 0 0
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) 4,311,792] 1,843,709 0 0
70 | Netinterest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 235,876,752 229,942,027 0 0
71 Income Before Extraordinary ltems {Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 520,575,365 . 357,925,703 0 0
72 |EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 | Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0 0 0
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0 0 0
75 | Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74) 0 0 0 0
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0 0 0
77 | Extraordinary ltems after Taxes (Total of line 75 less line 76) 0f 0 0 0
78 | Netincome (Total of lines 71 and 77) 520,575,365} 357,925,703 0 0
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt I(s) il Dﬁte Bf R$port Year/Period of Re1po/ré .
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 22; D AnR eggl‘;:ission 83730 /23(’) 1 2r ) End of ____21.1__
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period 2,122,983,462 1,915,566,119
2] Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
8
9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10
11
12
13
14] Miscellaneous Adjustment ( 1)
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) ( 1)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 520,469,765 358,302,313
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23] Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24 ( 884,969)
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30} Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31 -300,000,000 ( 150,000,000)
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) . -300,000,000 (" 150,000,000)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 2,343,453,227 2122, 983 462
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) . ‘
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Name of Respondent Tfhis Re %rt I(s) inal DNai\te Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 223 [ AnRe;lSll)r:ission 83/%’ 0 /2ao 1 2r ) End of __Mi

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropnated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. ’
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (@ (b) () (d)
39
40
41| Miscellaneous Adjustment 4
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 4

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) ,343,453, 2,122,983,462
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account - .

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly . _ ____ , . _

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 3,587,293

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 105,600 ( 376611)
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52| Miscellaneous Adjustment -4 165
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 3,316,443 3,210,847
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Paymerits;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Showin the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing. Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capnahzed per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year o Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
@ _(0)
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: ___ | . ;
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 349,466,154 314,641,671
5 |Amortization of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant & Reg. Study Costs 178,271,173 204,557,021
6 |Market Transition Charge Refund, net -60,610,657 - 84,105,352
7 |Realized (Gains)/Losses and Impairment of Rabbi Trust 1,022,555 -10,963,944
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 523,721,045 446,080,271
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 42,169,864 44,865,179
10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 342,084,949 -305,376,592
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -4,634,088 -18,761,023
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory. .. . ) )
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -81,406,255 -4,283,443
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -64,842,007 -127,875,599
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -49,822,063 69,370
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 9,215,657 4,828,748
17 {(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 105,600 -376,444
18 | Other (provide details in footnote):
19 |Other Current Assets and Liabilities 106,615,783 -44,009,625
20 |Miscellaneous -231,926,174 -131,375,893
21 |Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment -173,145 -142,785
22 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 1,661,191,242 805,003,358
23 ’
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): )
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuctear fuel) -1,302,767,515 -1,257,148,738
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 | Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -9,215,657 -4,828,748
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32 |Increase in Solar Loan Investment -57,061,262 -26,967,697
33 |Proceeds from the Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 175,684] . 145,650
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -1,350,437,436 -1,279,142,037
35
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -105,600 376,444
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a) -53,564,393
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 53,564,393
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(2) A Resubmission

. Date of Report Year/Period of Report
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid. (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line
No.

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

(a)

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(c)

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Collections on Loans

48

Cash from SREC Auction

5,778,170

8,263,871

49

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

5

-

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other (provide details in footnote):

54

55

56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60

Proceeds from Issuance of:

61

Long-Term Debt (b)

e =1,344,764,866 ...

250,000,000

..=1,270,501,722

1,114,000,000

. 62

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67

Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

250,000,000

1,114,000,000

71

72

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b)

-264,000,000

-400,000,000

74

Preferred Stock

-79,655,091

75

Common Stock

76

Other (provide details in footnote):

77

Premium on Redemption of Preferred Stock

-2,089,588

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79

Deferred Issuance Costs (Debt and Credit Facilities)

-4,742,704

-10,436,376

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

-884,971

81

Dividends on Common Stock

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-318,742,704

-300,000,000

-150,000,000

470,933,974

84

85

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

.89

90

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

-102,316,328
244,818,871|

142,502,543

5,435,610

239,383,261

244,818,871
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This Report is:
(1) An Original

(2) A Resubmission

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMP

I(Z)“ﬁ\te 8f R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
o, Da, Yr

, Da, f 2011/Q4
03/30/2012 Endof = 7
REHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Line Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year 5,106,040
2| Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value ( 4,710,136)
4] Total (lines 2 and 3) ( 4,710,136)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year 395,904
6] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year 395,904
7| Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications .
from Acct 219 to Net Income
8] Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value 1,258,045
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) 1,258,045
10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year 1,653,949
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Public Service Electric and Gas Company

This Report Is:

(1 An Original
@) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) Endof  2011/Q4
03/30/2012 E—

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
® (9) (h) (i) 0
1 ' 5,106,040 |
2 ‘
3 ( 4,710,136) |
: (_4710,139)
5 395,904 | B
6 395,904
7
8 1,258,045 | '
g 1,258,045
10 1,653,949 f*—"ﬁmw—‘mﬁ
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Public Service Electric and Gas Company 52; %I' A Resgbmission 03/30/2012 End of 2011/Q4

“NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were matérial contingencies exist, the dis¢losure of stich
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued)

I Ttem 1. Statements presented herein are reported in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts as prescribed by the Federal - -
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). Other published financial statements of Public Service Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G)

are presented on a consolidated basis as part of Public Service Enterprise Group (PSEG) in accordance with Generally Accepted C
Accounting Pnnc1p1es (GAAP). :

PSE&G's GAAP Financial Statements are presented on a consolidated basis. However, FERC requires the Financial Statements on a
corporate basis, resulting in the reporting of the Company's subsidiaries as investments rather than specific assets and liabilities.

On the GAAP balance sheet, certain accounts are presented on a net basis, whereas FERC limits the extent of netting permissible: -

o For GAAP purposes, PSE&G nets all intercompany receivables and payables; for FERC purposes PSE&G nets only the
intercompany receivables and payables related to the Tax Allocation Agreement with our parent company.

o GAAP nets deferred income tax assets and liabilities and reports a Cm'rent portion; FERC requires a separate deferred tax asset
account (Account 190) and classifies all deferred taxes as non-current.

o GAAP classifies certain items as regulatory assets and liabilities that FERC does not. Major differences are the non-legal pomon ’
Cost of Removal (Account 108) and the Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (Account 189). '

o  GAAP nets the regulatory assets associated with FAS109. FERC requires these items be reported as regulatory assets (Account
182.3) and regulatory liabilities (Account 254).

For GAAP purposes the investment tax credit on our solar investments is treated as a reduction of the book value under grant -
accounting. FERC accounting requires the deferred ITC to be recorded in Account 255 and amomzed over the 11fe of the assets.

For GAAP purposes interest associated with income tax assets/liabilities is recorded as a tax item. ‘FERC requxres the interest to be -
recorded as interest receivable or payable.- FIN48 requires the company to record all uncertain tax' positions. FERC prohibits the
recording of uncertain tax positions for temporary differences.

The following is a general summary of the adjustments needed to convert the December 2011 GAAP balance sheet to the FERC basis:

Debit Credit

Long-Term Debt ‘ 722,654,568
Current Liabilities ' 227,206,642
Non-Current Liabilities - 5,645,459 _ C
Non-Current Asset 950,970,037
Current Assets ' ‘ o 4,536,632

To deconsolidate subsidiary companies. Subsidiary balance sheets consist primarily of a regulatory asset offset by a securitized debt.

Current Liabilities 100,312,254
Non-Current Assets 408,581,873
Accumulated Provision for Deprec1at10n ~ 214,377,094
Non-Current Liabilities = 127,177,784
Current Assets S e ‘ S 167,339,249

To separately state intercompany regulatory assets and liabilities.

Property, Plant and Equipment 97,671,054
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 97,671,054
To properly classify deferred investment tax credits related to the Company's solar investment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Current Assets . 65,082,387 "
Current Liabilities , 18,994,814
Deferred Income Taxes and Other Non-Current Liabilities 46,087,574

To record FIN 48 Tax Adjustments.

Current Assets 208,858,116 -
Current Liabilities 208,858,116
To adjust intercompany receivables and payables.

Non-Current Assets ) 340,446,373
Current Liabilities 32,061,376 :
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 372,507,749 .

To segregate defetred income taxes for FERC.

Regulatory Assets 2,340,783

Property, Plant and Equipment Co 687,599.. . S
Retained Earnings _ 1,928,361
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 1,100,021

To record regulatory assets and property, plant and equipment that are recognized for regulatory purposes only.

Current Liabilities 300,000,000
- Long-Term Debit . . 300,000,000
To reclassify the current portion of Long-Term Debt in accordance with FERC.

Current Liabilities 21,473,618

Non-Current Liabilities 21,473,618

To record all other adjustments needed to convert the balance sheet from a GAAP to FERC basis.
Item 2. See Item 6, Note 10: Commitments and Contingent Liabilities and Note 17: Income Taxes
Item 3. No activity.

Item 4. Not applicable, PSE&G uses the accounts as prescribed

Item 5. None.

Item 6. Included herein are Notes to PSE&G's Finaﬁcial Statements, derived from PSE&G's Consolidated Notes to the Financial
Statements prepared in conjunction with the annual Form 10-K Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Report.

Item 7. See Notes to Financial Statements below.
Item 8. See Notes to Financial Statements below.

Item 9. See Notes to Financial Statements below.

Note 1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization 7
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) '

&

Public Service Enterprise and Gas Company (PSE&G) is a an operating public utility engaged principally in the transmission of -
electricity and distribution of electricity and natural gas in certain areas of New Jersey. PSE&G is subject to regulation by the New
Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU) and FERC. Pursuant to applicable BPU orders, PSE&G is also-investing in the development of
solar generation projects and energy efficiency programs, which are regulated by the BPU.

Basis of Presentatmn

The statements mcluded herein have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) applicable to Annual Reports on Form No. 1 and in accordance with accounting guidance generally accepted in the United
States (GAAP).

Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consohdatlon

PSE&G consolidates those entities in wh.lch ithas a controlhng mterest oris the pnmary beneﬁcrary See Note 3. Variable Interest :
Entities. Entities over which PSE&G exhibits significant influence, but does not have a controlling interest and/or is not the primary
beneficiary, are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. For investments in which significant influence does not exist and
PSE&G is not the primary beneficiary, the cost method of accounting is applied. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions are eliminated in consohdatron ‘except as discussed in Note 18. Related-Party Transactions.

PSE&G has undivided interests in certain jointly-owned facilities, and is responsible for paying its respective ownership share of
construction costs, fuel purchases and operating expenses. PSE&G’s revenues and expenses related to these facilities are consolidated
in the appropriate revenue and expense categones S B0 T

Accounting for the Effects of Regulatron

In accordance with accounting guidance for rate-regulated entities, PSE&G’s financial statements must reflect the economic effects of
regulation. PSE&G is required to defer the recognition of costs (a Regulatory Asset) or record the recognition of obligations (a
Regulatory Liability) if it is probable that, through the rate-making process, there will be a corresponding increase or decrease in future
rates. Accordingly, PSE&G has deferred certain costs and recoveries, which are being amortized over various future periods. To the
extent that collection of any such costs or payment of liabilities is no longer probable as a result of changes in regulation and/or
competitive position, the associated Regulatory Asset or Liability is charged or credited to ‘income. Management believes that
PSE&G?’s transmission and distribution businesses continue to meet the accounting requirements for rate-regulated entities. For
additional information, see Note 5. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities.

Derivative Financial Instruments -

PSE&G uses derivative ﬁnanc1a1 mstruments to manage risk from changes in interest rates, pursuant to its business plans and prudent
practices. : . .

Derivative instruments, not designated as normal purchases or sales, are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value. Changes in
the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective as, and that is desrgnated and qualifies as, a fair value hedge, along with changes of
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk; are recorded in current period earnings. Changes in
the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective as, and that is designated and qualifies as, a cash flow hedge are recorded as a
Regulatory Asset (Liability), as applicable, until earnings are affected by the variability of cash flows of the hedged transaction. Any
hedge ineffectiveness is included in current period earnings. For derivative contracts that do not qualify as cash flow or fair value
hedges or are not designated as normal purchases or sales, changes in fair value are recorded in current period earnings.

For additional information regarding derivative financial instruments, see Note 14. Financial Risk Management Activities.
Revenue Recognition

PSE&G’s revenues are recorded based on services rendered to customers. PSE&G records unbilled revenues for the estrmated amount
customers will be billed for services rendered from the time meters were last read to the end of the respective accounting period. The
unbilled revenue is estimated each month based on usage per day, the number of unbilled days in the period, estimated seasonal loads
based upon the time of year and the variance of actual degree-days and temperature-humidity-index hours of the unbilled period from
expected norms.

Depreciation and Amortization
PSE&G calculates depreciation under the straight-line method based on estimated average remaining lives of the several classes of
- [FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.3 ]
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depreciable property. These estimates are reviewed on-a periodic basis and neceseary adjustments are made as approved by the BPU or
FERC. The depreciation rate stated as a percentage of original cost of depreciable property was as follows:

2011. 2010 2009

Avg Rate Avg Rate Awg Rate

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Excise taxes, transitional energy facilities assessment (TEFA) and gross receipts tax (GRT) collected from PSE&G’s customers are
presented in the financial statements on a gross basis. For the years ended December 31 2011, 2010 and 2009, combmed TEFA and
GRT are included in the following captions in the Statement of Income:

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 . 2009
~ Millions ©

TEFA and GRT included in:

Taxes Other Inome Taxes ' $ 133§ 136

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents the cost of debt and equity funds used to fmance the construction of new utility assets at PSE&G. The amount of
AFUDC capitalized as Property, Plant and Equipment is included as a reduction of interest charges or other income for the equity

portion. The amounts and average rates used to calculate AFUDC for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 are as
follows: :

: AFUDC Capitalized ;
2011 2010 2009

Millions Awvg Rate Millions Awvg Rate Millions Avg Rate

Income Taxes

PSE&G files a consolidated federal income tax return with its parent company, Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated (PSEG).
Income taxes are allocated to PSEG’s subsidiaries based on the taxable income or loss of each subsidiary. Investment tax credits

deferred in prior years are being amortized over the useful lives of the related property.

We account for uncertain income tax positions using a benefit recognition model with a two-step approach, a more-likely-than-not
recognition criterion and a measurement attribute that measures the position as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than
50% likely of bemg realized upon ultimate settlement. If it is not more-lﬂ(ely-than-not that the beneﬁt will be sustained on its technical
merits, no benefit will be recorded. Uncertain tax positions that relate only to timing of when an item is included on a tax return are
considered to have met the recognition threshold. See Note 17. Income Taxes for further dlscussmn

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with accounting guidance, management evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances, such as significant adverse changes in regulation, business climate or market conditions, could potentially indicate an
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asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable. In such an event, an undiscounted cash flow analysis would be performed to
determine if an impairment exists. An impairment would result in a reduction of the long-lived asset value through a non-cash charge
to earnings. : :

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable — Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

PSE&G’s accounts receivable are reported in the balance sheet as gross outstanding amounts adjusted for doubtful accounts. The
allowance for doubtful accounts reflects PSE&G’s best estimates of losses on the accounts receivable balances. The allowance is based
on accounts receivable aging, historical experience, write-off forecasts and other currently available evidence.

Accounts receivable are charged off in the period in which the receivable is deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivable
are recorded when it is known they will be received.

Materials and Supplies and Fuel

PSE&G’s matenals and supphes are carried at average cost consistent with the rate-making process.
Restrlcted Funds

PSE&G’s restricted funds represent revenues collected from its retail electric customers that must be used to pay the principal, interest
and other expenses associated with the securitization bonds of PSE&G Transition Funding LLC (Transition Funding) and PSE&G

Transition Funding II LLC(Transition Funding II).
Property, Plant and Equipment

PSE&G’s additions to and replacements of existing property, plant and equipment are capitalized at original cost. The cost of
maintenance, repair and replacement of minor items of property is charged to expense as incurred. At the time units of depreciable
property are retired or otherwise disposed of,, the original cost, adjusted for net salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Available-for-Sale Securities

These securities are comprised of Other Special Funds that are deposited to fund a Rabbi Trust which was established to meet the
obligations related to non-qualified pension plans and deferred compensation plans.

Securities with unrealized losses that are deemed to be other-than%emporarily impaired are recorded in earnings. See Note 8.
Auvailable-for-Sale Securities for further discussion.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits (OPEB) Plan Assets

The market-related value of plan assets held for the qualified pension and OPEB plans is equal to the fair value of those assets as of
year-end. Fair value is determined using quoted market prices and mdependent pricing services based upon the security type as
reported by the trustee at the measurement dates (December 31) for all plan assets. See Note 10. Pension, OPEB and Savings Plans for
further discussion.

Basis Adjustment

PSE&G has recorded a Basis Adjustment in its Balance Sheets related to the generation assets that were transferred to PSEG Power
(Power) in August 2000 at the price specified by the BPU. Because the transfer was between affiliates, the transaction was recorded at -
the net book value of the assets and liabilities rather than the transfer price. The difference between the total transfer price and the net
book value of the generation-related assets and liabilities, $986 million, net of tax, was recorded as a Basis Adjustment on PSE&G’s

Balance Sheets. The $986 million is an addition to PSE&G’s Common Stockholder’s Equity.
Use of Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding
certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the
date of the financial statements.

Note 2. Recent Accounting Standards
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New Standards Adopted during 2011
Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables

. amends existing guidance for identifying separate dehverables in a revenue-generating transaction where multiple deliverables
exist, _
. establishes a selling price hierarchy, such as, “vendor-specific objective evidence,” “third-party evidence” and “estimated

selling price” for determining the selling price of a deliverable, and
o provides guidance for allocating and recognizing revenue based on separate deliverables.

We adopted this standard, prospectlvely, effective January 1 2011, for new and significantly modified revenue arrangements Upon
adoption, there was no material impact on our financial statements and we do not anticipate any changes to the pattern or general
timing of revenue recognition for our significant units of account in future periods.

New Accouhting Standards Issued But Not Yet Adopted

Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in GAAP and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

This accounting standard was issued to update guidénce related to fair value measurements and disclosures as a step towards achieving
convergence between GAAP and IFRS. The updated guidance

. clarifies intent about application of existing fair value measurements and disclosures,
. changes some requirements for fair value measurements, and
° requires expanded disclosures.

This guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011. We believe our adoption of the new
guidance on January 1, 2012 will not have an impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows;
however, it will result in expanded disclosures.

Presentation of Comprehensive Income

This accounting standard addressed the presentation of comprehensive income as a step towards achieving convergence between
GAAP and IFRS. The updated guidance

e allows an entity to present components of net income and other comprehensive income in one continuous statement, referred
to as the statement of comprehensive income, or in two separate, but consecutive statements, and

o eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income and its components in the statement of changes in equity.
This guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2011.

In December 2011, the FASB issued an amendment to this standard to indefinitely defer the effectwe date for some of the specific
disclosure requirements that relate to the presentation of recla551ﬁcat10n adjustments out of accumulated other comprehensive income
by component in both the statement in which net income is presented and the statement in which other comprehensive income is
presented. During the deferral period, the existing requirements in GAAP for the presentation of reclassification adjustments must
continue to be followed.

We believe that the adoption of the new amended guidance on January 1, 2012 will not have an impact on our financial position,
results of operations or cash flows, but will change the presentation of the components of other comprehenswe income.

Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Llabxlmes

This accounting standard was issued on balance sheet offsetting dlsclosures to facilitate comparability between financial statements
prepared on the basis of GAAP and financial statements prepared on the basis of IFRS. This standard requires entities:

e ' todisclose information about offsetting and related arrangements to enable users of financial statements to understand the
effect of those arrangements on an entity’s financial position, and

o to present both net (offset amounts) and gross information in the notes to the financial statements for relevant assets and
liabilities that are offset.

The guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning on or after January 1,2013. As this standard requires
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disclosures only, it will not have any impact on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows upon adoption.

Note 3. Variable Interest Entities (VIEs)

PSE&G is the primary beneficiary of and consolidates two marginally capitalized VIEs, Transition Funding and Transition Funding II,
which were created for the purpose of issuing transition bonds and purchasing bond transitional property of PSE&G, which is pledged
as collateral to the trustee. PSE&G acts as the servicer for these entities to collect securitization transition charges authorized by the
BPU. These funds are remitted to Transition Funding and Transmon Fundmg II and are used for interest and principal payments on the
transition bonds and related costs. : - :

The assets and liabilities of these VIEs are presented separately on the face of the Consolidated Balance Sheets of PSEG and PSE&G
because the Transition Funding and Transition Funding II assets are restricted and can only be used to settle their respective
obligations. The Transition Funding and Transition Funding II creditors do not have any recourse to the general credit of PSE&G in
the event the transition charges are not sufficient to cover the bond principal and interest payments of Transition Funding and
Transition Funding II, respectively.

PSE&G’s maximum exposure to loss is equal to its equity investment in these VIEs which was $16 million as of December 31, 2011
and 2010. PSE&G considers the risk of actual loss to be remote. PSE&G did not provide any financial support to Transition Funding
or Transition Funding II in 2011 or 2010. Further, PSE&G does not have any contractual commitments or obligations to provide
financial support to Transition Funding and Transmon Funding II.

Note 4. Property, Plant and Equipment and Jointly-Owned Facilities
Information related to Property, Plant and Equipment as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 is detailed below:

PSE&G

2011
Generation:

Construction Work in Progress

Electric Distribution

Gas Distribution

$15,306
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PSE&G

€SS

As of December 31, 2011, we had accrued capital expendltures of $204 million. As of December 31, 2010, we had accrued capital
expenditures of $124 million.

PSE&G has ownership interests in and is responsible for providing its respective shares of the necessary financing for the following
jointly-owned facilities. All amounts reflect the share of PSE&G’s jointly-owned projects and the corresponding direct expenses are
. included in the Statement of Income as operating expenses.

Owmers hip R Accumulated
December 31,2011 Interest Plant Depreciation

Millions

Linden SNG Plant , $ 5§ 5

Ownei‘Shiii » Accumulated
December 31,2010 Interest Plant Depreciation

Millions

Linden SNG Plant ' ' 90% - $ 5 $ 5

Note 5. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

As discussed in Note 1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, PSE&G prepares its
financial statements in accordance with GAAP accounting for regulated utilities. A regulated utility is required to defer the recognition
of costs (a Regulatory Asset) or the recognition of obligations (a Regulatory Liability) if it is probable that, through the rate-making
process, there will be a corresponding increase or decrease in future rates. Accordingly, PSE&G has deferred certain costs, which will
be amortized over various future periods. These costs are deferred based on rate orders issued by the BPU or FERC or PSE&G’s
experience with prior rate cases. With the exception of the Storm Damage and Cape May Street Regulatory Assets, all of PSE&G’s
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities at December 31, 2011 and 2010 are supported by written rate orders, either explicitly or implicitly
through the BPU’s treatment of various cost items.

. Regulatory Assets are subject to pfudence reviews and can be disallowed in the future by regulatory authorities. PSE&G believes that
all of its Regulatory Assets are probable of recovery. To the extent that collection of any Regulatory Assets or payments of Regulatory
Liabilities is no longer probable, the amounts would be charged or credited to income.

PSE&G had the following Regulatory Assets and Liabilities:

As of December 31, e
2011 2010 ‘Recovery/Refund Period

RegulatoryAssets
. Current‘ Lo

" Through February 2013 (1) (2)

HIC
Through December 2012

“To be determined
Stormge

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Assets
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As of December 31,

2011 2010 3 Recowry/RefundPeriod
Millions

Regulatory Liabilities

~ Annual for coVe (1) V) ) _

-Annual filing for recove

(1) Recovered/Refunded with interest
) Recoverable/Refundable per specific rate order

All Regulatory Assets and Liabilities are excluded from PSE&G’S rate base unless otherw15e noted. The Regulatory Assets
and L1ab111t1es in the table above are defined as follows:

. NGC: Represents the difference between the cost of non-utility generation and the amounts realized from sellmg that energy
at market rates through PJM and ratepayer collections. The BPU instructed PSE&G to transfer the remaining $150 mllhon
debit balance for the Market Transition Charge (MTC) from the SBC to the NGC in March 2007. .

. Underrecovered Electric Energy Costs: These costs represent the underrecovered amounts associated with Basic
Generation Service (BGS), as approved by the BPU.

. SBC: The SBC as authorized by the BPU and the New Jersey Electric Discount and Energy Competmon Act (Competmon
Act), includes costs related to PSE&G’s electric and gas business as follows: 1) the Universal Service Fund; 2) Energy
Efficiency and Renewable Energy Programs; 3) Social Programs (electric only) which include electric bad debt expense; and
4) the Remediation Adjustment Clause (RAC) for incurred MGP remedxanon expenditures. All components accrue interest on
both over and underrecoveries. -

. Renewables & Energy Efficiency: These costs are the overrecovered or underrecovered amounts assoc1ated wuh varlous
renewable energy and energy efﬂmency programs.

. Capital Stimulus Undercol{eﬁctwn/Overcouectlon BPU approved collection of costs related to distribution projeets.

. Gas Weather Normalization Deferral: This represents the over or under collection of gas margin refundable or recoverable
under the BPU’s weather normalization clause.

. FERC Formula Rate True-up: Over or under collection of transmission earnings calculated using a FERC approved
formula. _

. Stranded Costs To Be Recovered: This reflects deferred costs, which are being recovered through the securitization
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transition charges authorized by the BPU in irrevocable financing orders and being collected by PSE&G, as servicer on behalf A
of Transition Funding and Transition Funding II, respectively. Funds collected are remitted to Transition Funding and
Transition Funding II and are used for interest and principal payments on the transition bonds and related costs and taxes.

Transition Funding and Transition Funding II are wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiaries of PSE&G that purchased
certain transition property from PSE&G and issued transition bonds secured by such property. The transition property
consists principally of the rights to receive electricity consumption-based per kilowatt-hour (KkWh) charges from PSE&G
electric distribution customers, which represent irrevocable rights to receive amounts sufficient to recover certain of PSE&G’s
transition costs related to deregulation, as approved by the BPU. ‘

MGP Remediation Costs: Represents the low end of the range for the remaining environmental investigation and
remediation program costs that are probable of recovery in future rates. Once these costs are incurred, they are recovered
through the RAC clause in the SBC.

Pension and Other Postretirement: Pursuant to the adoption of accounting guidance for employers’ defined benefit pension
and OPEB plans, PSE&G recorded the unrecognized costs for defined benefit pension and other OPEB plans on the balance
sheet as a Regulatory Asset. These costs represent actuarial gains or losses, prior service costs and transition obligations as a
result of adoption, which have not been expensed. These costs will be amortized and recovered in future rates.

Deferred Income Taxes: These amounts represent the portion of deferred income taxes that will be recovered or refunded
through future rates, based upon established regulatory practices. The Regulatory Asset is expected to be recovered, without
interest, over the period the underlying book-tax timing differences reverse and become current taxes. The Regulatory
Liability is expected to be refunded, without interest, within the next twelve months.

Remediation Adjustment Clause (Other SBC): Costs incurred to clean up manufactured gas plants which are recovered
over seven years.

New Jersey Clean Energy Program: The BPU approved future funding requirements for Energy Efficiency and Renewable
Energy Programs through 2012. Once the rates are measured, they are recovered through the SBC.

Gas Contract Mark-to-Market (MTM): The fair value of gas hedge contracts and gas cogeneration supply contracts. This
asset is offset by a derivative liability and an intercompany payable on the Balance Sheets.

OPEB Costs: Include costs associated with the adoption of accounting guidance for employers’ benefits other than pensions,
which were deferred and amortized over fifteen years.

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt and Debt Expense: Represents losses on reacquired long-term debt, which are
recovered through rates over the remaining life of the debt.

Conditional Asset Retirement Obligation: These costs represent the differences between rate regulated cost of removal
accounting and asset retirement accounting under GAAP. These costs will be recovered in future rates.

Repair Allowance Taxes: This represents tax, interest and carrying charges relating to disallowed tax deductions for repair
allowance as authorized by the BPU with recovery over 10 years effective August 1, 2003.

Regulatory Restructuring Costs: These are costs related to the restructuring of the energy industry in New Jersey through
the Competition Act and include such items as the system design work necessary to transition PSE&G to a transmission and
distribution only company, as well as costs incurred to transfer and establish the generation function as a separate corporate
entity with recovery over 10 years beginning August 1, 2003.

Gas Margin Adjustment Clause: PSE&G defers the margin differential received from Transportation Gas Service
Non-Firm Customers versus bill credits provided to Basic Gas Supply Service (BGSS)-Firm customers.

Customer Care System: These are deferred costs associated with the replacement of PSE&G’s legacy customer accounting
system in March 2009.

Plant and Regulatory Study Costs: These are costs incurred by PSE&G and required by the BPU which are related to
current and future operations, including safety, planning, management and construction.

Incurred But Not Reported Claim Reserve: Represents reserves for worker’s compensation and injuries and damages that
exceed the amounts recognized in rates on a settlement accounting basis.

Asbestos Abatement: Represents costs incurred to remove and dispose of asbestos insulation at PSE&G’s then-owned fossil
generating stations. Per a December 1992 BPU order, these costs are treated as Cost of Removal for ratemaking purposes.
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. ' Cape May Street Cleanup: Estimated cost for environmental remedlatlon of a company owned site. Recovery will be sought
from the BPU.

. Storm Damage Costs incurred in the cleanup of 2010 and 2011 storms for which recovery will be sought from the BPU.

. Other Regulatory Assets: This includes: 1) Undercollected gas cost of removal; 2) an offset to a habﬂlty for future demand
side management standard offer spending; and 3) costs related to LCAPP. .

. Market Transition Charge Refund (MTC), net: These costs represent the 'overrecovered amounts associated with MTC.

. Overrecovered Gas Costs: These costs represent the overrecovered amounts assoc1ated w1th BGSS, as approved by the
BPU. Interest is accrued on overrecovered balances

. Excess Cost of Removal: The BPU directed P SE&G to refund $66 million of excess gas cost of removal accruals over a
five-year penod endmg November 2011.

. BGS Retail Adder Charge mcluded in the BGS tariff rate to mduce customer shoppmg

. Electric Cost of Removal: PSE&G accrues and collects for cost of removal in rates. The liability for non-legally required

cost of removal is classified as a Regulatory Liability. This liability is reduced as removal costs are incurred. Accumulated

cost of removal is a reductlon to the rate base.

. Other Regulatory Liabilities: This includes: 1) amounts collected from customers in order for Transmon Funding to obtain
a AAA rating on its transition bonds, 2) th1rd party billing discounts related to the Competition Act; and 3) uncertain tax

positions.

Note 6. Long-Term Investments

Long-Term Investments as of December 31,2011 and 2010 included the following:

otal Long-Term Inves tments-

As of Dec)’ember 31,
2011 2010

$ 280 §

230

Note 7. Financing Receivables

PSE&G sponsors a solar loan program designed to help finance the installation of solar power systems throughout its electric service
area. The loans are generally paid back with Solar Renewable Energy Certificates (SRECS) generated from the installed solar electric
system. The following table reflects the outstanding short and long-term loans by class of customer, none of which would be

considered “nonperforming.”

Consumer Loans

Residential

Credit Risk Profile Based on Payment Activity

As of December 31,
2011 2010

Milli
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Note 8. Available-for-Sale Securities
Rabbi Trusts

PSE&G maintains certain unfunded nonqualified benefit plans to provide supplemental retirement and deferred compensation benefits
to certain key employees. Certain assets related to these plans have been set aside in a grantor trust commonly known as a “Rabbi
Trust.” In August 2010, PSE&G revised the asset structure of the Rabbi Trust and realized gains of approximately $11 million as the
investments were transitioned to a new asset allocation and investment manager The new structure resulted in lower investment -

management fees.

PSE&G classifies investments in the Rabbi Trusts as available-for-sale. The following tables show the fair values, gross unrealized
gains and losses and amortized cost bases for the securities held in the Rabbi Trusts.

As of December 31,2011

Gross Gross Estimated
Unrealized ‘Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains - Losses Value
S Maillions :

Debt Securities

As of December 31,2010

Gross Gross Estimated
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost , Gains = . Losses Value
. ' ‘Millions '

Debt Securities | ' 0 0 49
Total PSE& G-Available-for-Sale Securities $ 54 . 0 $ 0 $ - 54

The Rabbi Trusts are invested in commingled indexed mutual funds, in which the shares have the characteristics of equity securities.
Due to the commingled nature of these funds, PSE&G does not have the ability to hold these securities until expected recovery. As a

result, any declines in fair market value below cost are recorded as a charge to earnings.

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
Millions -

‘Net Realized Gains (Losses):

Net Realized Gains (Losses)

The cost of these securities was determined on the basis of specific identification.
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Note 9. Asset Retirement Obligations (AROs)

PSE&G has recorded various Asset Retirement Obligations (AROs) which represent legal obligations to remove or dispose of an asset
or some component of an asset at retirement.

PSE&G has a conditional ARO for legal obligations re]ated to the removal of asbestos and underground storage tanks at certain
industrial establishments, removal of wood poles, leases and licenses, removal of solar panels from leased property and the
requirement to seal natural gas pipelines at all sources of gas when the pipelines are no longer in service. PSE&G did not record an
ARO for its protected steel and poly-based natural gas transmlssmn lines, as management believes that these categories of transmission
lines have an mdetenmnable life. :

The changes to the ARO liabilities for PSE&G durmg 2010 are presented in the following table

PSE&G
Millions

Liablities Settled

Accretion Exp ense Deferred and Redvered in Base Rates (A

A) Not reflected as expense in Income Statement

Note 10. Pension, Other Postretirement Benefits (OPEB) and Savings Plans

PSEG sponsors several qualified and nonqualified pension plans and OPEB plans covering PSEG’s and its participating affiliates’
current and former employees who meet certain eligibility criteria. Eligible employees of PSE&G participate in non-contributory
pension and OPEB plans sponsored by PSEG and administered by PSEG Services Corporation (Services). In addition, represented and
nonrepresented employees are ehglble for partncrpatlon in PSEG’s two deﬂned contribution plans described below.

PSE&G is required to record the under or over funded positions of its defined benefit pension and OPEB plans on its balance sheets.
Such funding positions of PSE&G are required to be measured as of the date of its year-end Balance Sheets. For under funded plans,
the liability is equal to the difference between the plan’s benefit obhgatron and the fair value of plan assets. For defined benefit pension
plans, the benefit obligation is the projected benefit obligation. For OPEB plans, the benefit obligation is the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation. In addition, accounting guidance requires that the total unrecognized costs for defined benefit
pension and OPEB plans be recorded as an after-tax charge to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), a separate
component of Stockholders’ Equity. However, for PSE&G, because the amortization of the unrecognized costs is being collected from
customers, the accumulated unrecognized costs are recorded as a Regulatory Asset. The unrecognized costs represent actuarial gains or
losses, prior service costs and transition obligations arising from the adoption of the revised accounting guidance for pensions and
OPEB, which had not been expensed. ~ :

Regulatory Asset is a'm'orti’zed and recorded as net periodic pension cost in the Statement of Income.

In early June 2011, PSEG amended certain provisions of its pension and OPEB plans, including revisions to the benefit formulas for
certain partxcipants of PSEG’s qualified and nonqualified pension and OPEB plans. The weighted average discount rate for the pension
plans decreased from 5.51% to 5.31% while the discount rate for the OPEB plans decreased from 5.50% to 5. 30% The expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets remained at 8.50%. The pension benefit and OPEB obhgatlons as well as the asset values, were
re-measured as of May 31, 2011 (the closest month-end date to the time the revisions were made). As a result, the annual net periodic
pension benefit cost for 2011 decreased by $32 million and the 2011 annual net OPEB cost decreased by $6 million compared to costs
that would have been expensed in 2011 if PSEG did not re-measure.

Pension costs and OPEB costs for PSE&G are detailed as follows:
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Pension Benefits’ © " Other Benefits

Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009 - 2011 . 2010 . 2009

-~Millions

< § 116

Total Benefit Costs -8 120

401(k) Plans

PSEG sponsors two 401(k) plans, which are Employee Retirement Income Security Act deﬁned contnbutxon retlrement plans Ehglble
represented employees of PSE&G partlcxpate in the PSEG Employee Savmgs Plan (Savmgs Plan) while el1g1ble non-represented ‘
employees of PSE&G participate in the PSEG Thrift and Tax-Deferred Savings Plan (Thrift Plan). Ehglble employees may contribute
up to 50% of their compensation to these plans. PSE&G matches certain employee contributions up to 7% for Savmgs Plan
participants and up to 8% for Thrift Plan participants equal to 50% of such employee contributions.

Effective in February 2010, company matching contributions were suspended for non-represented employees of PSE&G who
participate in the Thrift Plan and are eligible for retirement benefits under the qualified final average pay pension plan and reduced for
certain represented employees of BSE&G who participate in the Savings Plan and qualify for benefits under the qualified final average
pay pension plan from 50% to 25% on the first 7% of pay contributions. Effectwe January 1, 2011, the company matching.
contributions were reinstated to 50% on the first 7% of pay contributions for represented employees and effective January 1, 2012, the
company matchmg was remstated for non-represented employees.

The amount paid for employer matchmg contributions to the plans for PSE&G are detmled as follows

Thrlft Plan and Savings Plan

i o Years Ended December 31, )
2011 . 2010 - .. 2009

Millions

Note 11. Commltments and Contmgent Llablhtles
Envu'onmental Matters
Passmc River

H1stonc operations of PSE&G and the operatxons of hundreds of other companies along the Passaic and Hackensack Rivers are alleged
by Federal and State agencies to have discharged substantial contamination into the Passaic River/Newark Bay Complex. :

Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA)

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has determmed that an e1ght-m116 stretch of the Passaic River in the area of
Newark, New Jersey is a ““facility” within the meaning of that term under CERCLA The EPA’ has determmed the need to perform a
~ study of the entxre l7-nn]e tidal reach of the lower Passalc River.

PSE&G and certain of its predecessors conducted operations at propertles in thxs area on or adJ acent to the Passaic River. The
properties included one operating electric generating station (Essex Site), which was transferred to Power, one former generatmg
station and four former Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) sites. When the Essex Site was transferred from PSE&G to Power, PSE&G
obtained releases and indemnities for liabilities arising out of the former Essex generating station and Power assumed any

environmental liabilities.

The EPA believes that hazardous substances were released from the Essex Site and one of PSE&G’s former MGP locations (Harrison
Site). In 2006, the EPA notified the potentially responsible parties (PRPs) that the cost of its study would greatly exceed the original
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estimated cost of $20 million. The total cost of the study is now estimated at approximately $99 million. 73 PRPs, including PSE&G,
agreed to assume responsibility for the study and to divide the associated costs according to a mutually agreed upon formula. The PRP

group, currently 71 members, is presently executing the study. Approximately five percent of the study costs are attributable to
PSE&G’s former MGP sites. ’

In 2007, the EPA released a draft “Focused Feasibility Study” (FFS) that proposed six options to address the contamination cleanup of
the lower eight miles of the Passaic River. The estimated costs for the proposed remedy range from $1.3 billion to $3.7 billion. The
work contemplated by the study is not subject to the cost sharing agreement discussed above. The EPA is conducting a rev1sed focused
feasibility study which may be released as early as the third quarter of 2012.

In June 2008, an agreement was announced between the EPA and two PRPs for removal of a portion of the contaminated sediment in
the Passaic River at an estimated cost of $80 million. The two PRPs have reserved their rights to seek contribution for the removal
costs from the other PR.Ps, including PSE&G.

The EPA has advised that the levels of contaminants at Passalc River mile 10.9 may require a pilot study and removal in advance of

the completlon of the Remedial Investlganon and Feasxblhty Study or the issuance of a revised draft FFS. Preliminary cost estimates
range from $20 million to $150 million.

PSE&G is unable to estimate its portion of the possible loss or range of loss related to these matters.
New Jersey Spill Compensation and Control Act (Spill Act)

In 2005, the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) filed suit against a PRP and its related companies in the
New Jersey Superior Court seeking damages and reimbursement for costs expended by the State of New Jersey to address the effects
of the PRP’s discharge of hazardous substances into both the Passaic River and the balance of the Newark Bay Complex. PSE&G is
alleged to have owned, operated or contributed hazardous substances to a total of 11 sites or facilities that impacted these water bodies.
In February 2009, third party complaints were filed against some 320 third party defendants, including PSE&G, claiming that each of
the third party defendants is responsible for its proportionate share of the clean-up costs for the hazardous substances they allegedly
discharged into the Passaic River and the Newark Bay Complex. The third party complaints seek statutory contribution and
contribution under the Spill Act to recover past and future removal costs and damages. PSE&G filed answers to the complaint in June
2010. A special master for discovery has been appointed by the court and document production has commenced. PSE&G believes it
has good and valid defenses to the allegations contained in the third party complaints and will vigorously assert those defenses.
PSE&G is unable to estimate its portion of the possible loss or range of loss related to this matter.

Natural Resaurce Damage Claims

In 2003, the NIDEP directed PSE&G and 56 other PRPs to arrange for a natural resource damage assessment and interim
compensatory restoration of natural resource injuries along the lower Passaic River and its tributaries pursuant to the Spill Act. The
NIDEP alleged that hazardous substances had been discharged from the Essex Site and the Harrison Site. The NJDEP estimated the
cost of interim natural resource injury restoration activities along the lower Passaic River at approximately $950 million. In 2007,
agencies of the United States Department of Commerce and the United States Department of the Interior sent letters to PSE&G and
other PRPs inviting participation in an assessment of injuries to natural resources that the agencies intended to perform. In 2008,
PSE&G and a number of other PRPs agreed to share certain immaterial costs the trustees have incurred and will incur going forward,
and to work with the trustees to explore whether some or all of the trustees’ claims can be resolved in a cooperative fashion. That effort
is continuing. PSE&G is unable to estimate its portion of the possible loss or range of loss related to this matter. :

Newark Bay Study Area -

The EPA has established the Newark Bay Study Area, which it defines as Newark Bay and portions of the Hackensack River, the
Arthur Kill and the Kill Van Kull. In August 2006, the EPA sent PSE&G and 11 other entities notices that it considered each of the
entities to be a PRP with respect to contamination in the Study Area. The notice letter requested that the PRPs fund an EPA-approved
study in the Newark Bay Study Area and encouraged the PRPs to contact Occidental Chemical Corporation (OCC) to discuss
participating in the Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study that OCC was conducting. The notice stated the EPA’s belief that
hazardous substances were released from sites owned by PSEG companies and located on the Hackensack River, including two
operating electric generating stations (Hudson and Kearny sites) and one former MGP site. PSE&G has participated in and partially
funded the second phase of this study. Notices to fund the next phase of the study have been received but it is uncertain at this time
whether the PSE&G will consent to fund the third phase. PSE&G is unable to estimate its portion of the possible loss or range of loss
related to this matter.

MGP Remediation Program
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PSE&G is working with the NJDEP to assess, investigate and remediate environmental conditions at its former MGP sites. To date, 38
sites requiring some level of remedial action have been identified. Based on its current studies, PSE&G has determined that the
estimated cost to remediate all MGP sites to completion could range between, $635 ‘million and $733 million through 2021. Since no
amount within the range is considered to be most likely, PSE&G has recorded a liability of $635 million as of December 31, 2011. of
this amount, $53 million was recorded in Other Current Liabilities and $582 million was reflected as Environmental Costs in
Noncurrent Liabilities. PSE&G has recorded a $635 million Regulatory Asset with respect to these costs. PSE&G periodically updates
its studies taking into account any new regulatlons or new information whmh could impact future remedxatxon costs and adjusts its
recorded 11ab111ty accordmgly

New Generatlon and Development

As part of the BPU-approved Solar 4 All Program, PSE&G is mstallmg up to 40 MW of solar generatlon on ex1st1ng utility poles
within its service territory. PSE&G has entered into an agreement to purchase solar units for this program. PSE&G’s commitments
under this agreement are contingent upon, among other things, the availability of suitable utility poles for installation of the units.
PSE&G estimates the total cost of this project to be $265 million. Approximately 25 MW have been installed as of December 31,
2011. PSE&G’s cumulative investments for these solar units were approximately $185 million, with additional purchases to be made
on a quarterly basis during the remaining two-year term of the purchase agreement, to the extent adequate space on poles is available.

Another aspect of the Solar 4 All program is the installation of 40 MW of solar systems on land and bﬁildings owned by PSE&G and
third parties. PSE&G estimates the total cost of this phase of the program to be $186 million, Through December 31, 2011, 33 MW
representmg 19 projects had been placed into service with an mvestment of approxnnately $160 million. '

Our Solar 4 All program is comprised, in part, of the mstallatlon of up to 200,000 pole mounted solar units within our service territory.
On January 18, 2012, the BPU issued an order indicating that it will conduct a proceeding to address the proposed placement of solar
panels on the poles. A negative determination by the BPU could impact on our ability to complete the Solar 4 All pole mounted
installations.

Basic Generation Service (BGS) and Basic Gas Supply Service (BGSS)

PSE&G obtains its electric supply requirements for customers who do not purchase electric supply from third party suppliers through
the annual New Jersey BGS auctions. Pursuant to applicable BPU rules, PSE&G enters into the Supplier Master Agreement with the
winners of these BGS auctions following the BPU’s approval of the auction results. PSE&G has entered into contracts with Power, as
well as with other winning BGS suppliers, to purchase BGS for PSE&G’s load requirements. The winners of the-auction (including
Power) are responsible for fulfilling all the requirements of a PIM Load Serving Entity including the provision of capacity, energy,
ancillary services, transmission and any other services required by PJM. BGS suppliers assume all volume risk and customer migration
risk and must satisfy New Jersey’s renewable portfolio standards.

PSE&G has contracted for its anticipated BGS-Fixed Price eligible load, as follows:

Auction Year

2010

(A) Prices set in the February 2012 BGS auction will become effective on June 1, 2012 when the 2009 BGS auction agreements
expire.

PSE&G has a full requirements contract with Power to meet the gas supply requirements of PSE&G’s gas customers. The contract
extends through March 31, 2012, and year-to-year thereafter. The BPU permits PSE&G to recover the cost of gas hedging up to 115
billion cubic feet or 80% of its residential gas supply annual requirements through the BGSS tariff. For additional information, see
Note 18. Related-Party Transactions. Current plans call for Power to hedge on behalf of PSE&G approximately 70 billion cubic feet or
50% of its residential gas supply annual requirements. .

Regulatory Proceedings
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Electric Discount and Energy Competition Act (Competition Act)

In 2007, PSE&G and Transition Funding were served with a purported class action complaint (Complaint) in New Jersey Superior
Court challenging the constitutional validity of certain stranded cost recovery provisions of the Competition Act, seeking injunctive
relief against continued collection from PSE&G’s electric customers of the Transition Bond Charge (TBC) of Transition Funding, as
well as recovery of TBC amounts previously collected. Under New J ersey law the Competmon Act enacted in 1999, is presumed
constitutional.

Also in 2007, the plaintiff filed an amended Complaint to also seek injunctive relief from continued collection of related taxes as well
as recovery of such taxes previously collected. In October 2007, the Court granted PSE&G’s motion to dismiss the amended
Complaint and in November 2007, the plaintiff filed a notice of appeal with the Appellate Division of the New Jersey Superior Court
(Appellate Division). In February 2009, the Appellate Division affirmed the decision of the lower court dismissing the case. In May
2009, the New Jersey Supreme Court denied a request from the plaintiff to review the Appellate Division’s decision.

In July 2007, the same plaintiff also filed a petition with the BPU requesting review and adjustment to PSE&G’s recovery of the same
stranded cost charges. In September 2007, PSE&G filed a motion with the BPU to dismiss the petition. In June 2010, the BPU granted
PSE&G’s motion to dismiss. In April 2011, the BPU issued a written order memorializing this decision. In June 2011, the -
plaintiff/petitioner filed a notice of appeal of the BPU action with the Appellate Division. This appellate proceedmg remains pending.

New Jersey Clean Energy Program

In 2008 the BPU approved fundmg requirements for each New Jersey EDC apphcable to 1ts Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency
programs for the years 2009 to 2012. The aggregate funding amount is $1.2 billion for all years. PSE&G’s share is $705 million.
PSE&G has recorded a discounted liability of $253 million as of December 31,2011 Of this amount, $214 million was recorded as a
current liability and $39 million as a noncurrent liability. The liability is reduced as normal payments are made. The liability has been
recorded with an offsetting Regulatory Asset, since the costs associated with this program are expected to be recovered ﬁ'om PSE&G
ratepayers through the Societal Benefits Charge (SBC).

The BPU has started a new Comprehensive Resource Analysis proceeding to determine SBC funding for the years 2013-2016. The
proceeding has no impact on current SBC assessments.

Long-Term Capacity Agreement Pilot Program (LCAPP)
In January 2011, New Jersey enacted the LCAPP Act directing the BPU to conduct a process to procure and subsidize up to 2,000
megawatts of base load or mid-merit electric power generation. In March 2011, the BPU issued a written order approving a form of
agreement and selecting three generators to build a total of approximately 1,949 MW of new combined-cycle generating facilities
located in New Jersey. Each of the New Jersey EDCs, including PSE&G, executed standard offer capacity agreements (SOCA) with
each of the three selected generators in compliance with the BPU’s directive, but did so under protest preserving its respective legal
rights. The SOCA provides for the EDCs to make capacity payments to, or receive capacity payments from, the generators as
calculated based on the difference between the RPM clearing price for each year of the term and the price bid set forth in the SOCA.
The LCAPP Act and the BPU order provide that, once the SOCAs are executed and approved by the BPU, they will be irrevocable and
the EDCs will be entitled to full rate recovery of the prudently incurred costs. PSE&G will not make or receive payments under the
three contracts unless (1) the plant successfully bids into and clears the capacity auction in accordance with the terms of the SOCA and
(2) the proposed plant is constructed. In March 2012, the New Jersey Appellate Division remanded the case back to the BPU on

procedural grounds concerning the scope of the record on appeal.

Minimum Lease Payments

PSE&G has entered into various operating leases. The total future minimum payments of these operatlng leases as of December 31,
2011 are:
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Minimum Lease
Payments

Note 12. Schedule of Consolldated Debt
Long-Term Debt

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) _ ~ Page 123.19



Name of Respondent e ' ‘Thi's Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
: - {(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) '

Public Service Electric and Gas Company S (2) A Resubmission | 03/30/2012 :: 2011/Q4
NOTES TO FI NANC(AL STATEMENTS (Continuéd) )

As of December 31,
Maturity 2011 2010
Millions

PSE&G
First and Refunding Mortga e Bonds (A)

Total MTNs | | ' 3,884 3,634

mounts Due Within One Year

Total Log-Term Debt of PSE& G (excluding Transition
Funding and Transition Funding II) $ 3,970 $ 4,019

A) Secured by essentially all property of PSE&G pursuant to its First and Refunding Mortgage.
Long-Term Debt Maturities

The aggregate principal amounts of maturities for each of the five years following December 31, 2011 are as follows:
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hereafte o

Long—Term Debt Fmancmg T ransactlons o

During 2011, PSE&G had the following Long-Term Debt issuances, maturities and redemptlons

. bought in $100 million of the New Jersey Economic Development Authority Bonds, which were serviced and secured by
PSE&G’s first mortgage bonds of like tenor, on their mandatory put date in December,

. » g bought in $164 million of Pollution Control Financing Authority of Salem County Authority Bonds, which were serviced and
secured by PSE&G’s First and Refuinding Mortgage Bonds of hke tenor on their mandatory put date mNovember and

. issued $250 million of 0.85% Medium Term Notes due August 20 14 in August.

Short-Term Liquidity

PSE&G meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercxal paper PSE&G maintains its own
separate commercial paper program to meet its short-term liquidity requxrements PSE&G's commercial paper programs are fully
back-stopped by its own separate credit facilities. :

The commitments under PSE&G’s credit facilities are prov1ded bya dxverse bank group. As of December 31, 2011, no single
institution represented more than 8% of the total commitments in our credit facilities.

Each of our credit facilities is restricted as to availability and use as listed below; however, if necessary, the PSE&G facilities can also
be used to support our subsidiaries’ liquidity needs. Our total credit facilities and available liquidity as of December 31,2011 were as
follows:

-~ As of December 31,2011 -

_ Total Available EXpll‘athIl » _ .
Company/Facility - Faclllg Usage Liquidity - Date " PrimaryPurpose

Total PSE&G . %600 $ 0 8600

The estimated fair values were determined using the market quotations or values of instruments with similar terms, credit ratings,
remaining maturities and redemptions as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.

December 31,2011 December 31,2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value (A) Amount Value (A)
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A) Excludes‘unamortized discount.

Note 13. Schedule of Other Securltles

In March 2010, PSE&G redeemed all ofits outstandmg preferred stock Asa result, all of the outstandmg equity in PSE&G is owned
by PSEG. As of December 31, 2011, there was an aggregate of 7.5 million shares of $100 par value and 10 million shares of $25 par
value Cumulative Preferred Stock, which s were authorized and unissued and which, upon issuance, may or may not provide for
mandatory sinking fund redemption.

Note 14. Financial Risk Management Actlvmes

The operations of PSE&G are exposed to market risks from changes in mterest rates and eqmty prices that could affect our results of
operations and financial condition. Exposure to these risks is managed through normal operating and financing activities and, when
appropriate, through hedging transactions. Hedging transactions use derivative instruments to create a relationship in which changes to
the value of the assets, liabilities or anticipated transactions exposed to market risks are expected to be offset by changes in the value

of these derivative instruments.

Interest Rates

PSE&G is subject to the risk of fluctuating mterest rates in the normal course of business. Exposure to this risk is managed by targeting -

a balanced debt matunty profile which limits refinancing in any given penod or interest rate environment. In addition, we use a mix of
fixed and floating rate debt, interest rate swaps and interest rate lock agreements.

Fair Values of Derivative Instruments

The following are the fair values of derivative instruments on the Balance Sheets:

As of December 31,2011
; Non Hedges
Energy- Related
Balance Sheet Location - Contracts
— — — . Millions

Noncurrent Assets

Derivative Contracts

" Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Net Mark-to-Market Derivative Assets (Liabilities)
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As of December 31,2010

Non Hedges
C . L : Energy- Related
Balance Sheet Location » o , " Contracts
o ‘ Millions

_ Total Net Mark-to—ket Derivative Assets (Liahilities)

The following shows the effect on the Income Statement and on Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) of derivative
instruments designated as cash ﬂow hedgesvfor the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Amount of Pre-Tax Gain - - Location of Pre-Tax ~ Amount of Pre-TaxGain ~ Amount of Pre-Tax Gain

(Loss) Recognizedin AOCI Gain (Loss) (Loss) Reclassified from (Loss) Recognizedin
on Derivatives (Effective Reclassifiedfrom  AOClinto Income (Effective ~ Income on Derivatives
Portion) AOCIinto Income Portion) (Ineffective Portion)
Derivatives in Twelve Months Twelve Months Twelwe Months -
Cash FlowHedging Fnded v Ended o Ended -
Relationships : Decernber 31, - December3l, - - . December3l,
2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 - 2009 - 2011 2010 - 2009
~ Millions S

Total PSE&G S 0 S 0 5 () $ 0 $ 0 $@ S 0 5 0850

The following reflects the gross volume, on an absolute value basis, of derivatives as of December 31, 2011 and 2010: '

Tvpe ) PSE&G
As of December 31,2011 '

As of December 31,2010

Note 15. Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is the pr'ice‘that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
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participants at the measurement date. Accounting guidance for fair value measurement emphasizes that fair value is a market-based
measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and establishes a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between assumptions based
on market data obtained from independent sources and those based on an entity’s own assumptions. The h1erarchy prioritizes the inputs
to fair value measurement into three levels:

Level 1—measurements utlllze quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PSE&G has the
ability to access. These con51st pnmanly of listed equity securities. :

Level 2—measurements include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, and other observable inputs such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable
at commonly quoted intervals. These consist primarily of non-exchange traded derivatives such as forward contracts or options and
most fixed income secuntxes - . . -

Level 3—measurements use unobservable mputs for assets or hablhtles based on the best mformatlon avallable and might include an
entity’s own data and assumptions. In some valuations, the inputs used may fall into different levels of the hierarchy. In these cases, the
financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of i mput that is significant to the fair value
measurement. As of December 31, 2011, these consist pnmanly of power swaps whose bas:s 1s deemed s1gmﬁcant to the fair value
measurement and certain long-dated capa01ty positions. SR S R

The following tables present information about PSE&G’s assets and (liabilities) measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
December 31, 2011 and December 31, 20 10, including the fair value measurements and the levels of inputs used in determining those
fair values.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements as of December 31,2011

. Significant
Quoted Market Other Significant
Cash Prices of . Observable Unobservable
: » Collateral Identical Assets - Inputs Inputs
Description - - - Total  Netting (C) - (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets: o Millions
Derivative Contracts: -

»RabblTrusts Mutual Funds @ - $ 57 % 0 $ s 6 $ . 51  § 0
Llabllmes. S

Recurring Fair Value Measurements as of December 31,2010

Significant
Quoted Market Other Significant
Cash Prices of Observable Unobservable
Collateral Identical Assets . Inputs Inputs
Description Total  Netting (C) (Leévell) - . . (Level2) (Level 3)

Assets: Milliorls

abbi Trusts -

Liabilities:
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). Level 3—For energy-related contracts, which include more complex agreements where limited observable inputs or pricing

information are available, modeling techniques are employed using assumptions reflective of contractual terms, current
market rates, forward price curves, discount rates and risk factors, as applicable. For certain energy-related option contracts
where daily settled option prices are not observable, a traditional Black-Scholes valuation methodology is used which
incorporates an internally developed volatility curve that is considered a significant unobservable input. Fair values of other
energy contracts may be based on broker quotes that we cannot corroborate with actual market transaction data. We
considered the creditworthiness of our counterpartles in the valuatlon of our energy—related contracts and the impacts are

1mmatenal

B) The Rabb1 Trust mutual funds are mamly mvested inaU. S bond mdex ﬁ.lnd an S&P 500 mdex fund and a commingled
temporary j mvestment fund. The eqmty index fund i is valued based on quoted prices in ar an actlve market (Level 1) while the
bond index fund 1s valued usmg recent exchange prices or a quoted bid (Level 2) o o

© Cash collateral nettmg represents collateral amounts netted agamst denvatlve assets and hablhtles as perrmtted under the
accountmg guldance for Offsettmg of Amounts Related to Certam Contracts :

A reconciliation of the begmmng and endmg balances of Level 3 denvatlve contracts and securmes for twelve months ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010 follows

Changes m Level 3 Assets and (Llablhtles) Measured at Fair Value ona Recurrmg Basxs

for the Year Ended December 31,2011

Description

Total Gains or (Losses)

Reahzed/Unreahzed
§
Balance as of Includedin Balance as of
January 1, Included in Regulatory Assets/  Purchases, December 31,
2011 Income Liabilities (A) (Sales) 2011
Milli

Changes in Level 3 Assets and (Liabilities) Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

for the Year Ended December 31,2010

Description

Rabbi Trust Funds

Total Gains or (Losses)
Realized/Unrealized

Balance as of Includedin

Januaryl, Includedin ° Regulatory Assets/
2010 Income Liabilities (A)

Purchases, Balance as of
(Sales)and December31,
Settleménts 2010

Millions

(A) Mainly losses on PSE&G’s derivative contracts that are not included in either earnings or OCI, as they are deferred as a
Regulatory Asset/ Liability and are expected to be recovered from/returned to PSE&G’s customers.

Note 16. Other Income and Deductions
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Forrthe year Ended - ..
December 31,
2011 - 2010 7 2009

~Millions " -~ Millions

Note 17. Income Taxes

A reconciliation of reported income tax expense for PS_E&G with the amount computed by multiplying pre-tax income by the statutory
federal income tax rate of 35% is as follows: B
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For the Years Ended
December 31,
2011 - 2010 2009
Millions

Preferred Dividends
Incomie Taxes;:

* Current Expens

Def_lr.ed Expen

I céfée Atuta}sle C
Adjustments: .

_Effective Income Tax Rate.

The following is an analysis of deferred income taxes for PSE&G: -
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As of
December 31,
e 2011 2010
Deferred Income Taxes Millions
Assets e ST e Lo R e
Noncurrent

‘Net Total N oncurrent Deferred Income Taxes d

As of December 31, 201 1, PSE&G has New Jersey State income tax net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of $127 million, which
will expire in 2030. We believe that it is more likely than not that the benefit from the state NOL carryforwards will be realized.

PSE&G provides deferred taxes at the enacted statutory tax rate for all temporary differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts and the tax bases of existing assets and liabilities irrespective of the treatment for rate-making purposes. Management believes
that it is probable that the accumulated tax benefits that previously have been treated as a flow-through item to PSE&G customers will
be recovered from or refunded to PSE&G’s customers in the future. These amounts were determined using the enacted federal income
tax rate of 35% and state income tax rate of 9%. For additional information, see Note 5. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 include various health
care-related provisions which will go into effect over the next several years. One of the provisions eliminates the tax deductibility of
retiree health care costs, to the extent of federal subsidies received by plan sponsors that provide retiree prescription drug benefits
equivalent to Medicare Part D coverage. Although this change does not take effect immediately, the accounting impact was required to
be recognized when the legislation was signed. However, there was no immediate impact on PSE&G’s income tax expense or

effective tax rate since the related amount of $78 million was deferred as a Regulatory Asset to be.collected and amortized over future
periods.

Two other tax provisions were enacted during 2010 that will have a significant impact on PSE&G’s cash position. The Small Business
Jobs Act of 2010, enacted September 27, 2010, extended the tax deduction for 50% bonus depreciation through 2010 for qualified
property. The Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation Act of 2010, enacted December 17, 2010,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

included a provision making qualified property placed into service after September 8, 2010 and before January 1, 2012, eligible for
100% bonus depreciation for tax purposes. In addition, qualified property placed into service in 2012 will be eligible for 50% bonus
depreciation for tax purposes. These provisions will generate cash for PSE&G through tax benefits related to the accelerated
depreciation most of wlnch was realized in 2011. These tax benefits would have otherwise been received over an estimated average 20

year period.

During 2011, PSE&G accrued $51 m.llhon of Investment Tax Credlts (ITC) assocmted w1th altematlve energy prOJects Because the
law provides an option to claim either a grant or the ITC, the ITC has been accounted for asa reductlon of the book basxs of the related
assets as opposed to being recorded in tax expense. : : S ‘

PSE&G recorded the following amounts related to its unrecogmzed tax beneﬁts

Increases as a Result of Positions Taken in a Prior Pe

2010
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2009

PSE&G includes all accrued interest and penaltles related to uncertain tax positions requxred to be recorded as income tax expense.
Interest and penaltles on uncertam tax posmons were as, follows :

" Years Ended December 31,
2011

2010
.Millions

2009

It is reasonably possible that total unrecognized tax benefits will decrease within the next twelve months due to either agreements with
various taxing authorities upon audit or the expiration of the Statute of Limitations. These potential decreases are as follows:

© Ower the next
: 12 Months
~..“Millions |’

As a result of a change in accounting method for the capitalization of mdrrect costs PSE&G reduced the net amount, of its uncertain
tax positions (including interest) by $43 million. It is reasonably possible that PSE&G $ ¢laim related to this matter will be settled with
the IRS in the next 12 months resulting in an increase in the uncertam tax posmons These amounts are not mcluded in the table
above. - ' :

Description of income tax years that remain subj ect to examination by materlal JurlSdlCthIlS where an exammatlon has not already
concluded are:
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United States

12006-2010

Note 18. Related-Party Transactions

PSE&G

The firiancials statements for PSE&G mclude transactions thh related partles presented as follows

Related Party Transactions * - :
Emenée Bll]jngs from A ffiliates:

Bi s fro Powe through )

Total Expense Billings from Affiliates

: Yéars FxldedDecember 31, .
2011

2010

2009

$

$ 2936)

(3,400)

Related Party Transactions

Receivable from (Payable to) Services (B

Working Caltal Advances to Services (D)

Payable to Power Related to Gas Supply Hedges for BGSS (A

Years Ended December 31,

2011

2010

Millions

A PSE&G has entered into a requirements contract with Power under which Power provides the gas supply services needed to
' meet PSE&G’s BGSS and other contractual requirements through March 31, 2012 and year-to-year thereafter. Power has
also entered into contracts to supply energy, capacity and ancillary services to PSE&G through the BGS auction process.

B) Services provides and bills administrative services to PSE&G at cost. In addition, PSE&G has other payables to Services,
including amounts related to certain common costs, such as pension and OPEB costs, which Services pays on behalf of

PSE&G.
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©

D)

®)

PSE&G files a consolidated Federal income tax return with its parent company, PSEG. A tax allocation agreement exists
between PSEG and each of its affiliated companies. The general operation of these agreements is that the subsidiary
company will compute its taxable income on a stand-alone basis. If the result is a net tax liability, such amount shall be paid
to PSEG. If there are net operating losses and/or tax credits, the subsidiary shall receive payment for the tax savings from

PSEG to the extent that PSEG i is able to utilize those beneﬁts

PSE&G adopted the accountmg guldance for “Accountmg for Uncertamty in Income Taxes” effective January 1, 2007,
which prescribes a model for how a company should recognize, measure, present and disclose in its financial statements

uncertain tax positions that it has taken or expects to take on a tax return.

PSE&G has advanced working capital to Services. The amounts are mcluded in Other Noncurrent Assets on PSE&G’s
Balance Sheets.

In 2008, the BPU issued a decision that certain BGS suppliers will be reimbursed for the cost they incurred above $300 per
Solar Renewable Energy Certificate (SREC) during the period June 1, 2008 through May 31, 2010. The BPU order further
provided that the excess cost may be passed on to ratepayers. Following an appeal, on March 10, 2011, the New Jersey
Supreme Court reversed and remanded the BPU’s 2008 order. The Court did not rule on the substantive issue of whether the
pass-through of SREC costs was appropriate. The BPU subsequently held a legislative hearing process to comply with the
Court’s ruling. PSE&G, along with other New.Jersey utilities participated at the hearing and filed comments. The BPU has
not yet issued a decision. PSE&G has estimated and accrued a total liability for the excess SREC cost of $17 million as of
December 31,2011 and 2010, including approximately $7 million for Power’s share which is mcluded in PSE&G’s
Accounts Payable——Afﬁhated Compames as of December 31, 201 1 and 2010
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

column (h) common function.

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

Total Company for the

[;\i;:)e Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended El(e;:)tnc

1| Utility Plant

2|In Service ‘ v
3|Plant in Service (Classified) 14,835,407,807 9,525,196,644
41 Property Under Capital Leases

5|Plant Purchased or Sold

6{Completed Construction not Classified

7| Experimental Plant Unclassified

8| Total (3 thru 7) 14,835,407,807 9,525,196,644]
9|Leased to Others
10| Held for Future Use 8,580,225 8,579,791
11| Construction Work in Progress 564,937,264 554,111,799
12| Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 15,408,925,296 10,087,888,234
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl ' 4,759,899,328 2,736,353,849
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 10,649,025,968

-
(<]

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

-
~

In Service:

7,351,534,385

-
(o]

Depreciation’

4,734,908,252

-
©

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

N
o

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

N
-

Amort of Other Utility Plant

24,991,076

772,135

N
N

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

4,759,899,328

N
w

Leased to Others

N
S

Depreciation

2,736,353,849

N
(4]

Amortization and Depletion

N
(2]

Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

N
~

Held for Future Use

N
[o2]

Depreciation

N
[{e]

Amortization

w
o

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

w
e

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

w
N

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

w
w

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

4,759,899,328

2,736,353,849
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SUMMARY

OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

Other (Specify)

(e)

Other (Specify)

(f)

Other (Specify)

(9

Common

(h)

Line
No.

1
5,119,131,851] 191,079,312 3|
4

5

6

7

5,119,131,851 191,079,312 8
9

434 10

657,280 10,168,185 11

12

5,119,789,565 201,247,497] 13
1,061,990,837 61,554,642 14
3,157,798,728 15

139,692,855

17
1,961,090,837 37,335,701 18
19

20|

24218041 21

1,961,090,837 61,554,642 22

1,961,990,837

61,554,642

33
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Public Service Electric and Gas Company

This Report Is:
1) An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r) Endof  2011/Q4
03/30/2012 —

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 1

02, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;

Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and

reductions in column (e) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). -Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line
No.

Account

(@)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Organization

_Balance
Beginning of Year

Additions

(302) Franchises and Consents

(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

1,401,050

34,482

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

oINjo|ja|dMWwIN|=

(310) Land and Land Rights

1,401,050

34,482

(311) Structures and Improvements

(312) Boiler Plant Equipment

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

(314) Turbogenerator Units

(315) Accessory Electric Equipment

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)

B. Nuclear Production Plant

(320) Land and Land Rights

(321) Structures and Improvements

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

(323) Turbogenerator Units

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

(330) Land and Land Rights

(331) Structures and Improvements

(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

D. Other Production Plant

(340) Land and Land Rights

(341) Structures and Improvements

39 1(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

40 | (343) Prime Movers

41 | (344) Generators

42 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

43 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 174,185,839 171,489,549
44 1(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 514,291
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 174,185,839 172,003,840
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 174,185,839 172,003,840
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits dlstrlbuted in column (f) to primary
account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.

©

11,987 1,447,510
J 11987 , _ _____1.447.510]

o|Noj|A~|WIN|—~

-950,094 344,725,294 43
514,291 44
-850,094 : 345,239,585 45
-950,094 : 345,239,585 46
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
@) 0 __©____|
47| 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT . 0 .
48 | (350) Land and Land Rights 84,076,646 651,167
49 | (352) Structures and Improvements - 97,823,159 2,457,078
50 | (353) Station Equipment 1,180,298,983 219,864,261
51](354) Towers and Fixtures 194,799,529 1,989,272
52 {(355) Poles and Fixtures 31,002,762 17,079,236
53 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 185,809,386 17,933,642
54 {(357) Underground Conduit 136,466,981 3,278,348
55 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 231,033,403 65,842,774
56 | (359) Roads and Trails 6,866,355 1,723
57](359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 195,202
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 2,148,372,406 329,097,501
552 DISTRIBUTION PLANT - ptﬂinWWmW WW‘WWfWT-ff
60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 46,046,491 481,654
61| (361) Structures and Improvements 179,434,276 983,063
62 | (362) Station Equipment 828,606,568 30,563,942
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 599,943,493 18,977,417
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,055,549,268 81,174,871
66 | (366) Underground Conduit 447,610,623 17,519,006
67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 1,084,435,020 81,598,273
68 | (368) Line Transformers 904,919,964 63,236,548
69 | (369) Services 451,098,929 15,405,013
70 | (370) Meters 204,123,416 10,052,661
71](371) Installations on Customer Premises 4,762,829 10,573,865
72 1(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 |(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 307,444,091 8,178,832
74 ](374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 94,031,834 269,115
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 6,208,006,802 339,014,260
76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 {(380) Land and Land Rights
78 {(381) Structures and Improvements
79 ](382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81 |(384) Communication Equipment
82 | (385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83 | (386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 | 6. GENERAL PLANT *
86 | (389) Land and Land Rights 246,310
87 | (390) Structures and Improvements 16,849,684 647,131
88 | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 28,678,092 1,370,614
89 | (392) Transportation Equipment 104,121,152 7,042,154
90 | (393) Stores Equipment 636,348 1,752
91](394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 21,725,423 2,141,380
92 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 1,936,989 409,430
93 |(396) Power Operated Equipment 7,640,494 1,036,682
94 |(397) Communication Equipment 30,784,895 786,623
95 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 1,992,240
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 214,611,627 13,435,766
97 | (399) Other Tangible Property
98 | (399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 347,322 387,274
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 214,958,949 13,823,040
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 8,746,925,046 853,973,123
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 j(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
103 ] (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 8,746,925,046 853,973,123
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
d o @ End ?é)Year No.
47
2,372 -2,490 5,850 84,728,801 48
56,207 443,796 100,780,240 49
13,407,510 . -906,396 -449,146 1,385,400,192 50
267, 196,789,068 51
195,598 -500 48,277,096 52
12,671,783 220,191 191,291,436 53
18,371 139,763,700 54
9,643,915 70,515 287,302,777 55
6,868,078 56
195,202 57
35,725,580 -347,737 2,441,396,590 58
9,301 5,133 46,523,977 60
180,417,339 61
1,306,995 80,832 857,944,347 62
) 63
1,108,043 3,253,556 621,066,423 64
4,588,963 669,688 1,132,804,864 65
1,374 ) 73,382 465,201,637 66
6,387,571 548,393 1,160,194,115 67
10,038,733 o 805,386 . 958,923,165 68
1,450,668 906 465,054,180 69
3,813,298 210,362,779 70
15,336,694 71
72
1,334,241 985,847 315,274,529 73
752,272 93,548,677 74
30,7 6,423,1 ) 6,522,652,726 75
Bl L e 76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
246,310 86
12 "~ 17,496,827 87
6,636,210 23,412,496 88
3,392,561 29 107,770,774 89
30,216 607,884 90
3,205,247 20,661,556 91
194,804 2,151,615 92
2 8,677,174 93
862,757 30,708,761 94
1,992,240 95
14,321,797 41 . 213,725,637 96
97
734,596 98
14,321,797 41 214,460,233 99
80,838,845 5,137,320 9,525,196,644 100
101
102
. 103
80,838,845 5,137,320 9,525,196,644 104
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Public Service Electric and Gas Company (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according
to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this
page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or

Sold, Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, and
and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column (c) and (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions
and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to

indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Show in Column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts.

Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account classification

arising from distribution of amounts intially recorded in Account
102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the armounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation,acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column
(f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column

(f) to primary account classifications.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Organization

Balance at
Beginning of Year
b

Additions
C

(302) Franchises and Consents

(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

Manufactured Gas Production Plant

(304) Land and Land Rights

[=l[=}{=]{=]

1,261,610

[=1{=}

OO BJWIN| =

(305) Structures and Improvements

6,891,434

PN Y
-lo

(306) Boiler Plant Equipment

154,637

(307) Other Power Equipment

2,626,600

=y
N

(308) Coke Ovens

0

olojo|o|o

-
w

(309) Producer Gas Equipment

0

-l
B

(310) Water Gas Generating Equipment

0

=y
($4]

(311) Liquified Petroleum Gas Equipment

37,573,349

1,706,02

N
(2]

(312) Oil Gas Generating Equipment

-
~

(313) Generating Equipment - Other Processes

-
(o]

(314) Coal, Coke, and Ash Handling Equipment -

19

(315) Catalytic Cracking Equipment

[
(=]

(316) Other Reforming Equipment

21

(317) Purification Equipment

22

(318) Residual Refining Equipment

23

(319) Gas Mixing Equipment

[=][=]{=][=][=][=][=][=]

24

(320) Other Equipment

1,190,897

ojololjojo|o|o|o|oiN|o|o

25

(321) Asset retirement costs for manufactured gas plant production

0

26

Total Manufactured Gas Production Plant

27

Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant

28

(325.1) Producing Lands

49,698,528

1,706,027

29

(325.2) Producing Leaseholds

30

(325.3) Gas Rights

3

(325.4) Rights-of-Way

32

(325.5) Other Land and Land Rights

33

(326) Gas Well Structures

34

(327) Field Compressor Station Structures

35

(328) Field Meas. And Reg. Station Structures

36

(329) Other Structures

37

(330) Producing Gas Wells-well Construction

38

(331) Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment

_39

(332) Field Lines

40

(333) Field Compressor Station Equipment

41

(334) Field Meas. And Reg. Station Equipment

42

(335) Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

43

(336) Purification Equipment

44

(337) Other Equipment

45

(338) Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs

. 46

(339) Asset retirement costs for natural gas production and gathering plant

47

TOTAL Nat. Gas Production and Gathering Plant

olo]ojojojojojojo|o|o|o|o|o|o|oio|o|o|o
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Public Service Electric & Gas Company (1) [X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmissig 3/30/2012 2011
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)
Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line
d e Acct. No.
1
0] (301) 2
0] (302) 3
0 0 0] (303) 4
0 0 0 0 5
6
7
0 0 1,261,610] (304) 8
0 0 0 6,891,434| (305) 9
0 0 0 154,637| - (306) 10
0 0 0 2,626,600] (307) 11
0 0 0 0] (308 12
0 0 0 0] (309) 13
0 0 0 0] (310) 14
0 0 0 39,279,376] (311) 15
0 0 0 0] (312) 16
0 0 0 0] (313) 17
0 0 0 0] (314) 18
0 0 0 0| - (315) 19
0 0 0 0] (316) 20
0 0 0 0| (317) 21
0 0 0 0| (318) 22
0 0 0 0] (319) 23
0 0 0 1,190,897| (320) 24
0f (321) 25
0 0 0 51,404,555 26
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